
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, November 15, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a Public Meeting 
Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up.  You are still eligible to submit 
comment via the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings, the comments will be read verbatim 
into the record. 

 
How to observe the Meeting: 
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can now observe the 
meeting in person, with limited capacity, while strictly adhering to the City Facilities Entry Protocols.  Members of the public 
are still be able to view the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community Cable 
Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 
 
Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of this Agenda packet may 
be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact 
the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 

 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 
D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Items 1 through 8, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City 
Councilmember/Director removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the  

Agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

  

https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/Departments/City%20Clerk's%20Office/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/COVID-19/COVID-19%20%20Reopening202105_Final.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
November 15, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

2. Amendments and Additions to the Lawndale Municipal Code to Comply with the  
Requirements of Senate Bill 1383 (Second Readings) 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) determine that amendments as set forth in the 
ordinance(s) are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) 
pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) and 15308 of the CEQA Guidelines; (b) approve the 
second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1182-21, amending Chapter 3.08 of the 
Lawndale Municipal Code to comply with the Requirements of Senate Bill 1383; (c) 
approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1183-21, amending Chapter 8.28 
of the Lawndale Municipal Code to comply with the Requirements of Senate Bill 1383; 
(d) approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1184-21, amending Chapter 
15.28 of the Lawndale Municipal Code to comply with the Requirements of Senate Bill 
1383; (e) approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1185-21, amending 
Chapter 17.88 of the Lawndale Municipal Code to comply with the Requirements of 
Senate Bill 1383; and (f) adopt Resolution No. CC-2111-046, amending City Council 
Policy No. 53-00, Purchasing Policy, to comply with the Requirements of Senate Bill 
1383. 

 
3. Federally Funded Employment and Job Training – South Bay Workforce  

Investment Board Activities Summary 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report. 

 
4. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2110-047, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $659,860.08. 

 
5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – November 1, 2021 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – November 8, 2021 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

 
LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 
 
7. Annual Report of Redevelopment Bond Payments for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

Recommendation: that the Board of the Lawndale Public Financing Authority received 
and file the annual accounting of financial activities.  

 
8. Minutes of the Public Financing Authority Annual Meeting – September 8, 2020 

Recommendation: that the Directors approve. 
 

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

9. Continuance of Public Hearing for an Appeal Request (Case No. 21-25 Appealing  
the Planning Commission’s Decision to Deny Case No. 20-17 for the Development of 
a New 7,779 Square Foot Express Carwash Facility on a GC (General Commercial) 
Zoned Property Located at 15413-15425 Hawthorne Boulevard 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
November 15, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive information from the City Manager 
regarding the economic impacts of the project and continue the public hearing to a date 
certain for final consideration of the matter. 
 

10. Community Services Department Refund Policy Revision 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution No. 2111-048, Amending 
City Council Policy 28-95 and Revising Administrative Fee for Processing Community 
Services Department Class and Program Refunds, and (b) Approve Changes to Council 
Policy 28-95, Community Services Department Refund Policy. 

 
H. ADMINISTRATION 

 
11. City Council Standing Committee Addition 

Recommendation: that the City Council review the proposed standing committee 
(Homelessness Issues) and direct staff on their appointment of members. 
 

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

12. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
K. CLOSED SESSION 

 
13. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

 
14. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections 
54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), because there is a significant exposure to litigation in one (1) 
case.  The facts and circumstances giving rise to exposure to litigation are unknown. 

 
15. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957(b), to conduct an employee evaluation concerning the City Manager. 
 

16. Public Employee Appointment 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957(b), to determine whether to appoint an Acting City Manager. 

  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
November 15, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
December 6, 2021 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 
 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on November 15, 2021 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2

















































































































































SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD 

11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500, Hawthorne, CA  90250 
Office 310-970-7700; Fax 310-970-7712 

Quarterly Summary of the  
October 21, 2021 South Bay Workforce Investment Board of Directors 

Meeting 
Lawndale 

This report summarizes the October 21, 2021, South Bay Workforce 
Investment Board’s (SBWIB) meeting activities and program 
accomplishments during the 1st Quarter of Program Year 2021-2022. As 
you are aware, the South Bay WIB is comprised of representatives from 
the eleven participating Cities of Lawndale, Inglewood, El Segundo, 
Hermosa Beach, Hawthorne, Redondo Beach, Carson, Manhattan 
Beach, Torrance, Lomita and Gardena for the delivery of employment 
and training services through its One-Stop Business and Career 
Centers. 

*The South Bay Workforce Investment Board’s 26th Annual Awards
Ceremony will be held at the magnificent SoFi Stadium located in the City
of Inglewood on December 8, 2021. The reception will begin at 5pm
followed by the program at 7pm. The Awards Ceremony will celebrate the
outstanding accomplishments of the workforce development community
during the past year and honor, employers, training providers and
graduates of job and career training programs. Mayor James T. Butts, Jr.
will be the Keynote Speaker and Los Angeles Rams Owner/Chairman
Stan Kroenke will be honored during the event with our prestigious Esther
Williams Award of Excellence. Please email info@sbwib.org if you are
interested in attending.

*Last quarter, the South Bay WIB enrolled a total of 9 Los Angeles County
Department of Public Social Services General Relief Opportunities for
Work (GROW) youth ages 18-24 into the TAYportunity program. So far, 6
participants were enrolled in pre-apprenticeships and another 2
participants were enrolled in construction apprenticeships.

*The South Bay WIB has created a new online self-paced and interactive
training course on Customer Service utilizing its successful Blueprint for
Workplace Success model. The training includes a mix of lessons and
exercises, has pre- and post-assessments, and a comprehension quiz for
each module. There are a total of 10 lessons/modules that cover: what

3

mailto:info@sbwib.org


 

customers want, first impressions, positive attitudes, communication 
skills, listening, customer service over the phone, handling difficult 
customers, last impressions, traits of ideal employees, and developing a 
customer service plan. The online Customer Service training is available 
to all South Bay cities for employee training at no cost for one year. Cities 
interested in the Customer Service training program should connect with 
the SBWIB at (310) 970-7700.  
 
*COVID-19’s Impact on Services – The SBWIB operates four One-Stop 
Business & Career Service Centers located in Inglewood, Torrance, 
Gardena and Carson. For the safety of the public and to reduce the 
number of people in close proximity, the One-Stop Centers continue to 
offer services virtually or in-person with a reduced amount of individuals 
allowed in the Center at one time. Complete cleaning and sanitizing at all 
South Bay WIB locations is ongoing and aligned with public safety 
priorities. Each South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Center continues 
to assist about 25-30 laid-off workers daily during the hours of 8:00 a.m. – 
11:00 a.m. with applying for unemployment insurance benefits. 
Recruitments, workshops, orientation/info sessions, case management, 
and career pathway counseling are provided virtually or in-person. Clients 
are being assisted with crossing over in their short-term vocational 
training programs from the traditional seat-based instruction to distance 
learning platforms. The Job Development team also has resumed 
conducting recruitment fairs in-person however, the virtual option via 
Zoom remains available. The Job Development team will continue to 
screen and refer applicants to essential service employers that are in 
desperate need of employees. 
 
*Rapid Response services were provided to 3 South Bay companies that 
employ 48 individuals who were affected by layoffs/closures during the 1st 
Quarter of Program Year 2021-2022. The SBWIB’s Rapid Response team 
reached out to the employers and offered to provide webinars to assist 
with the layoffs. The webinars covered services offered at the America’s 
Job Centers of California, unemployment insurance, healthcare options, 
and financial services. The Rapid Response team will continue to provide 
webinars and virtual assistance to employers and dislocated workers. 
 
*Last quarter, the SBWIB enrolled 13 individuals in the statewide National 
Dislocated Worker Employment Recovery grant (NDWG) making the total 
number enrolled 142. Under this program, 177 displaced workers will be 
provided with job training and placement services. California Employment 



 

Development Department (EDD) awarded the South Bay WIB the NDWG 
Employment Recovery grant to assist workers displaced as a result of the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
*Under the Bridge-to-Work program, the SBWIB has partnered with 
iFoster to assist the State of California with the Vaccine For All roll-out 
program. Under the Program, TAY (Transitional Age Youth) AmeriCorps 
Members (Peer Navigators) ensure that the vaccine roll-out happens with 
equity and prioritizes the most vulnerable populations. The Peer 
Navigators are trained then hired to staff a virtual Call Center to assist 
community health clinics with conducting outreach, scheduling 
vaccination appointments, sharing resources and answering community 
member questions. Eligible foster care youth will be trained through the 
AmeriCorps program and will earn close to $6,000, $1,300 in 
scholarships, as well as receive a tablet, hotspot and other swag items.  
The participants will also be considered for permanent employment once 
their paid internship ends.  
 
*Last quarter, the South Bay WIB successfully exceed the enrollment goal 
of 143 dislocated workers under the Trade and Economic Transition 
Grant. Under this grant, dislocated workers that have been laid off due to 
economic conditions are provided with job training and employment 
services. So far, 99 individuals have exited the program with employment. 
 
*The SBWIB received a $50,000 grant from the Howmet Aerospace 
Foundation to expand the Pre-Apprenticeship program in the aerospace, 
bioscience and information technology industries over the next year. Last 
quarter, the SBWIB exceeded expectations of the current grant by 230% 
with 10 Bio-Flex and 13 Aero-Flex pre-apprentices completing the 
program. One of the pre-apprentice graduates was recently hired by Sling 
Pilot Academy through an apprenticeship program. 9 aerospace pre-
apprentices were enrolled in the El Camino College’s Machine Tool 
Technology program. At least four of the nine pre-apprenticeship 
graduates were hired by Northrop Grumman into apprenticeships. 
 
*In the last quarter, South Bay One Stop Business & Career Centers were 
successfully able to enroll a total of 4 Lawndale residents in the WIOA 
(Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act) adult and dislocated worker 
programs.  
 



 

*South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Centers exited a total of 3 
Lawndale residents with employment during the first quarter.  
 
*The South Bay WIB’s Virtual Learning Ambassadors (VLAs) program 
assists South Bay School Districts that are providing instruction and 
supportive services virtually. Under the VLA program, high school 
students are paid to support K-12 students, teachers, and parents with 
adapting to a virtual presence during COVID-19. The Virtual Learning 
Ambassadors (VLA) are paid interns ages 16-24. The VLAs receive 20 
hours of paid training on several online platforms such as Google 
Classroom, Canvas, Schoology, Edgenuity, Google Meets, Acellus 
Learning Accelerator, Zoom, and more online or in-person at the SBWIB’s 
Hawthorne Teen Center, Inglewood Teen Center, or YouthBuild site. The 
VLAs receive up to $1,500 of paid work experience for delivering a 
minimum of 120 hours of virtual services. 
 
*This past quarter, the Los Angeles Basin Regional Planning Unit 
(LABRPU) successfully enrolled 22 additional individuals in the State of 
California’s Prison to Employment (P2E) Program. The South Bay 
Workforce Investment Board serves as the lead and fiscal agent under 
the (P2E) initiative on behalf of the seven Workforce Development Boards 
in Los Angeles County apart of the LABRPU. The P2E program will 
provide employment and job placement services to over 700 formerly 
incarcerated individuals over a two-year period. The program has already 
exceeded its enrollment goal of 705 individuals with over 1,440 individuals 
receiving services. The PY 2021-22 first quarter totals reflect that 479 
individuals have complete the program with unsubsidized employment.  
 
*2 youth from the City of Lawndale were enrolled in the WIOA year-round 
Youth Program last quarter; these individuals received pre-employment 
Blueprint for Workplace Success training and access to free occupational 
training based on their career interest. Other services included paid work 
experience at a worksite in the City of Lawndale. 
 
*The SBWIB continues to assist the Centinela Valley Union High School 
District (CVUHSD) with career pathway opportunities and connecting with 
local businesses to serve as guest speakers, advisory board members, 
host company tours, and provide internship opportunities. So far, the 
SBWIB coordinated 34 guest speakers, 26 advisory board members, 3 
virtual company tours, and 43 internship opportunities.  
 



 

*As part of the Youth at Work Jobs Program, 4 Lawndale students were 
recruited and enrolled for an opportunity to receive paid pre-employment 
training and 120 hours of paid work experience during the first quarter. 
Youth had a chance to earn up to $1,590.  
 
*The South Bay One-Stop Business & Career Center held 6 virtual 
recruitment fairs during the 1st quarter with various employers including; 
Urth Café, worldwide Inc., the Southern California Gas Company, 
Amazon, 7-11 and SpaceX. Over 225 job seekers attended the 
recruitment fairs resulting in 45 individuals being offered employment. 
 
*The West Los Angeles College/SBWIB led collaborative continues to 
work with a wide range of employers to prepare and place 5,000 
individuals into pre-apprenticeship and apprenticeship roles in advanced 
manufacturing with a focus on the aerospace and bioscience industries, 
over a three-year period. The U.S. Department of Labor awarded the 
Collaborative a $12 million grant under the Growing Advanced 
Manufacturing Apprenticeships Across America (GAMAAA) program to 
support the training of new hires and incumbent workers nationally. 
Locally, the Collaborative is tasked with placing 1,500 apprentices. The 
Program Year 2021-22 first quarter totals reflect that a total of 791 
individuals have been enrolled in an apprenticeship and a total of 467 
individuals have been enrolled in a pre-apprenticeship. Employer partners 
under this initiative include Aerojet Rocketdyne, Peterson CAT, Triumph 
Gear Systems, Bachem Americas, Magnetika, the Airplane Factory, 
Challenge Manufacturing, and Northrop Grumman, among others. 
Companies and participants interested in this opportunity may contact the 
SBWIB at (310) 970-7700 for additional information. 
 
*Our 1st quarter totals reflect 14,519 individuals received services through 
our South Bay One-Stop Business and Career Centers of which 7,638 
received services through the Inglewood One-Stop. The Inglewood 
location provides services to the residents and businesses of Lawndale, 
Hawthorne, Inglewood, ad El Segundo. 
 
*Applications are currently being accepted for enrollment into the 
SBWIB’s YouthBuild career pathway program. The program is open to at-
risk out-of-school youth ages 16-24. The SBWIB’s YouthBuild program 
provides a seamless progression from education to work-based training 
that includes classroom instruction leading to a high school diploma and 
occupational skills training in construction building trades at approved 



 

work sites. YouthBuild Charter School of California provides the academic 
skills curriculum and Habitat for Humanity manages the housing 
construction or rehabilitation project sites. Please contact the SBWIB 
YouthBuild site at (310) 225-3060 for additional information. 
 
*On September 14th, the Centinela Valley Union High School District in 
collaboration with the SBWIB hosted the District’s 5th Annual Community 
Partner Breakfast and Academy Expo at the Centinela Valley Center for 
the Arts. More than 50 South Bay area employers and community 
partners were in attendance. During the outdoor event, students staffed 
exhibits and answered questions regarding the exposure and real-world 
learning opportunities they are receiving by participating in one of the 
District’s 12 academies.  
 
*The Hawthorne Teen Center continues to provide programs and services 
to Lawndale and Hawthorne youth virtually and in-person. 154 youth 
received assistance during the 1st quarter. The Center has resumed 
providing educational and enrichment programming in-person including 
workshops in a safe socially distanced environment. 
 
*During the 1st quarter, the South Bay One-Stop Business & Career 
Center reached out to 23 Lawndale-based employers which resulted in 
the Center successfully executing 1 on-the-job training contract. The 
employers included Best Buy, the Centinela Valley Union High School 
District, the Lawndale School District and Marshalls. The South Bay One-
Stop Business & Career Center will continuously conduct monthly 
outreach to Lawndale businesses to market SBWIB services available to 
meet their hiring and business needs. 
 
A written summary, along with a report of Program Year 2021-2022’s 1st 
quarter activities and accomplishments is being provided for your 
personal review.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Jan Vogel 
SBWIB Executive Director 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

Committees Activity Report 
(Based upon the October 21 2021, South Bay Workforce Investment Board Meeting) 

 
*Rapid Response Summary of Activity from July 2021 – September 2021: 

Number of Companies 
Affected 

Number of Employees 
Affected 

Number of companies 
utilizing services 

Number of companies 
not receiving service 

3 48 3 0 
           

City Number of 
Companies Affected 

Number of Employees 
Affected 

Carson 1 3 
El Segundo   
Gardena 1 8 
Hawthorne   
Hermosa Beach 1 6 
Inglewood   
Lawndale   
Lomita   
Los Angeles   
Manhattan Beach 1 6 
Redondo Beach   
Torrance 1 26 

 
Youth Development Council (YDC) Committee Meeting, August 3, 2021: 
The August 3, 2021, Youth Development Council meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. The following 
information was discussed or acted upon: 

 
The Committee took action to approve the May 4, 2021 Meeting Minutes and the Youth Activity and 
Performance Report.   

 
Dr. Anissa McNeil, Chief Executive Officer of the Education Works Consulting Firm, Inc. provided the 
Committee with a brief presentation on the Mental Health and Social Justice Clinic. Under the Clinic, licensed 
therapists provide mental health evaluations and therapy to meet community mental health needs. The 
Clinics are located throughout Southern California including Los Angeles, the San Gabriel Valley and San 
Diego. Part of the Mental Health and Social Justice Clinic includes an Anti-Human Trafficking Task Force that 
focuses on assisting foster care youth in the South Bay and surrounding areas. This Task Force is 
implemented in partnership with the Los Angeles County District Attorney’s Office, the Inglewood Police 
Department and other local community organizations including the South Bay WIB.  

 
During the meeting, SBWIB staff members provided updates on activities conducted at the Hawthorne and 
Inglewood Teen Centers, both Bridge to Work Programs, the YouthBuild Program, the Youth at Work 
Summer Program, the Virtual Learning Ambassadors Program and Special Youth Projects and Grants.  

 
Presidents, Superintendents and Representatives from California State University, Dominguez Hills, West 
Los Angeles College, Los Angeles Southwest College, El Camino College, El Segundo, Lawndale, 
Hawthorne, Centinela Valley, Los Angeles Unified School District – Local District South, Redondo Beach, 
Torrance, and Wiseburn school districts provided the Committee with brief updates on things happening in 
their districts. 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:15 a.m. 
 
One Stop Policy Committee Meeting, August 18, 2021: 
The August 18, 2021, One Stop Policy Committee meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m.  The following 
items were discussed or acted upon. 
 
The May 19, 2021 meeting minutes and the 4th Quarter Summary for Classroom Training Providers Activity 
reports were approved. 
 
The PY 20-21 1st Quarter Self-Service Activity Report through July 31, 2021 was presented by Mr. Robert 
Chavez and approved unanimously by the Committee. 
 
During the meeting, the Committee was presented with the proposed South Bay WIB AJCC (America’s Job 
Center of California) Comprehensive & Affiliate Certification process and timeline. Local Boards must 
independently and objectively evaluate the AJCCs in their Local Area once every three years. The WIOA 
(Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act) Joint Final Rule outlines three key requirements for AJCC 
certification: 1) effectiveness of the AJCC, 2) physical and programmatic accessibility for individuals with 
disabilities, and 3) continuous improvement. The South Bay Workforce Investment Board’s certification 
process will be conducted during Program Year 2021 – 2022 and will take effect January 1, 2022. After 
review and discussion, the One-Stop Policy Committee unanimously approved the AJCC Comprehensive & 
Affiliate Certification Process and Timeline. 
 
For the disability services update Mr. Michael Trogan reported that the South Bay WIB will be working with 
the Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) and Helix Opportunity to develop a digital accessibility apprenticeship 
program. Under the digital accessibility apprenticeship program individuals with disabilities will receive digital 
accessibility training and paid work experience, completion results in the obtainment of industry recognized 
certifications. 
 
Mr. David Baquerizo, SBWIB One-Stop Operator provided a brief report on his role as the Operator and the 
Comprehensive One-Stop partner meetings. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:58 a.m. 
 
Performance & Evaluation Committee Meeting, August 17, 2021: 

The August 17, 2021, Performance & Evaluation Committee meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. The 
following items were discussed or acted upon: 
 
The May 18, 2021, meeting minutes were reviewed and approved by the Committee. 
 
The WIOA FY 2020-21 4th quarter expenditure report through June 30, 2021 was approved unanimously, as 
well as the Self-Service and Activity report through July 31, 2021. 
 
Staff member Justina Munoz presented the 4th Quarter One-Stop Centers and Service Providers Report. Ms. 
Munoz was enthused to report that the South Bay One-Stop Centers and Service Providers successfully met 



3 | P a g e  
 

pretty much all of their enrollment, exit and wage goals. Ms. Munoz pointed out that the Gardena One-Stop 
Business and Career Center met 67% of the 75% planned employment rate under the Adult Program. The 
Committee was also informed that the Torrance One-Stop Business and Career Center was 2% away from 
reaching the Youth Program positive exit goal of 70%.  Staff recommendations were to continue closely 
monitoring the exits to ensure that the goals are met.  After review and discussion, the 4th Quarter Service 
Provider and Operating Cities Report was approved unanimously by the Committee. 
 
Ms. Laura Bischoff presented the 4th Quarter Vendor Performance Report. Staff recommendations were to 
place 41 training providers on probation and to place another 41 training courses on hold. Letters of concern 
were sent to the training providers allowing them an opportunity to work out any discrepancies. Providers that 
are placed on hold will not receive any more referrals until their placement numbers have improved. After 
discussion, the 4th Quarter Vendor Performance Report was approved unanimously by the Committee. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:32 a.m. 
 
Business & Economic Development Committee Meeting, October 6, 2021: 
The October 6, 2021, Business, Technology and Economic Development Committee meeting was called to 
order at 9:02 a.m.  
 
The Committee reviewed and approved the July 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes. 
 
Staff member Laura Bischoff presented the PY 21-22 1st quarter Rapid Response Activity Report. 3 
companies received Rapid Response services through September 30, 2021, with a total of 48 employees 
affected by layoffs/closures. After review and discussion, the Rapid Response Activity Report was approved 
unanimously by the Committee.    
 
The latest Construction and Utilities Preparation Program (CUPP) report was reviewed by the Committee and 
reflected that over 1,220 individuals were hired to work on a construction site or enrolled in an apprenticeship 
program since the program began in January of 2017.  
 
Mr. Michael Trogan provided a brief update on the SBWIB’s healthcare initiatives including the new dental 
assistant training program and the apprenticeship program in the areas of specialty nursing, certified nursing 
assistant, phlebotomy and clinical laboratory science.  
 
Mr. Chris Cagle was enthused to announce that the South Bay WIB has created a self-paced customer 
service training course that is delivered online using the successful Blueprint for Workplace Success model. 
Mr. Cagle noted that the SBWIB is offering this course to South Bay cities at no cost for employee training for 
up to a year.  
 
During the meeting the Committee was also provided with updates on the Aero-Flex and Bio-Flex Pre-
Apprenticeship and Apprenticeship Programs, the South Bay Broadband Fiber Optic Network, Enhanced 
Business Services, the Employment Training Panel (ETP) Multiple Employer Contract (MEC), other special 
projects and new funding opportunities.  
 



4 | P a g e  
 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:07 a.m. 
 
Executive Committee Meetings:  
The following are highlights of the August 12, 2021 and October 14, 2021, Executive Committee Meetings: 
 
The September 9, 2021 Executive Committee meeting was canceled due to the anticipated lack of a quorum. 
 
The Executive Committee approved all committee reports and meeting minutes this quarter. 
 
During the August 12th meeting, the Committee unanimously approved Resolution No. WR 21-02 amending 
two sections of the South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) Bylaws regarding who serves as ex-
oficio members of the SBWIB, Inc. Board of Directors and how Bylaw resolutions are presented and voted on 
by the Board.  
 
Last quarter, the Executive Committee was presented with proposals from non SBWIB members interested in 
joining an SBWIB Standing Committee. After review and discussion, the Executive Committee unanimously 
approved the appointment and reappointment slate of non SBWIB members to the Standing Committees. 
 
Ms. Justina Munoz presented the Committee with Directive No. 21-01: 70% LLSIL & Poverty Guidelines for 
2021, Directive No. 21-02: Incident Reporting, and Directive No. 21-03: Allowable Costs & Prior Written 
Approval. After review and discussion, the Directives were unanimously approved by the Executive 
Committee. 
 
Last quarter, the Committee approved Mr. Jamin Gallman’s nomination to appoint Ms. Carissa Bailey, 
Conferences & Events Specialist at SpaceX as his alternate on the South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
(SBWIB). 
 
During the October 14th meeting, he Executive Committee also approved the SBWIB October 21, 2021, 
Meeting Agenda. 
 
This concludes the Executive Committee Report. 



10/7/2021 Self Serve PY20/21:excel

           SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PY 2021-2022
  

NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS SERVED - INFORMATIONAL/SELF SERVICE ONLY
 

PREVIOUS CUMULATIVE PREVIOUS MONTH OF CUMULATIVE
REPORT MONTH SEPTEMBER PY 21/22

    INGLEWOOD, HAWTHORNE, LAWNDALE, 5401 3570 2237 7638
       EL SEGUNDO ONE-STOP BUSINESS  
       AND CAREER CENTER

    GARDENA ONE-STOP 1806 914 1008 2814
       BUSINESS AND CAREER CENTER
 
    TORRANCE ONE-STOP 1192 422 1372  2564
       BUSINESS AND CAREER CENTER  

    CARSON BUSINESS AND 1164 708 339 1503
       CAREER CENTER

   TOTAL 9563 5614 4956 14519
 



SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (NEW ENROLLMENT REPORT)
GRANT PERIOD 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022 SUMMARY BY CAREER CENTER
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021 PAGE 2

ADULT PROGRAM (G201)
Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End % ∆

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 36 25 143% 47 77% 55 74 75% 178 31% 64 66 97% 123 52% 17 17 100% 47 36% 172 182 95% 395 44%
     A. CARRIED IN 18 18 18 39 39 39 47 47 47 7 7 7 111 111 111
     B. NEW 18 7 248% 29 62% 8 16 35 46% 139 12% 11 17 19 89% 76 22% 5 10 10 100% 40 25% 5 61 71 86% 284 21% 29

II.  TOTAL EXITS 1 #DIV/0! 15 54 28% 13 4 325% 9 27 33% 38 85 45% 38
    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 1 13 8% 1 10 44 23% 6 11 3 367% 3 9 21 43% 0 31 81 38% 31 10
    B.   ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0 13 0% 0 9 44 20% 9 5 3 167% 0 3 21 14% 0 17 81 21% 0 9
    C.   % OF PLACEMENT 100% 67% 85% 100% 82%
    D.   AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $16.25 $18.25 $16.59 $24.79 $18.97
Grant (201)

YOUTH PROGRAM (G301)
Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End % ∆

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 30 16 185% 29 103% 36 45.8 79% 111 32% 52 44 120% 78 67% 9 9 106% 28 32% 127 114 111% 246 52%
     A. CARRIED IN 12 12 12 24 24 24 32 32 32 2 2 2 70 70 70
     B. NEW ENROLLEES 18 4 424% 17 106% 7 12 22 55% 87 14% 6 20 12 174% 46 43% 2 7 7 108% 26 27% 3 57 44 130% 176 32% 18

II.  TOTAL EXITS 11 14 79% 21 121 17% 33 6 550% 5 27 19% 70 168 42% 70
    A.  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 5 4 9 8 11 9 4 1 29 22
    B.   ENT. TRAINING/POST-SECONDARY 6 4 8 8 17 11 1 1 32 24
    C.   ATTAINED RECOGNIZED DEGREE 6 4 14 11 8 6 1 1 29 22
    D.  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $15.45 $16.69 $15.41 $16.46 $16.00
 
    YOUTH POSITIVE EXIT RATE 100% 81% 85% 100% 87%
Grant (301)

DISLOCATED WORKER (G501)
Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ Qtr. % Yr. % ∆ SBWIB Qtr. % Year-End % ∆

Gardena Plan Plan Plan Plan Inglewood Plan Plan Plan Plan Torrance Plan Plan Plan Plan Carson Plan Plan Plan Plan TOTAL Plan Plan Plan Plan
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 25 26 98% 42 60% 74 86.8 85% 155 48% 170 175 97% 239 71% 38 39 99% 64 59% 307 325 94% 500 61%
     A. CARRIED IN 20 20 20 64 64 64 153 153 153 30 30 30 267 267 267
     B. NEW 5 6 91% 22 23% 3 10 23 44% 91 11% 0 17 22 79% 86 20% 7 8 9 94% 34 24% 4 40 58 69% 233 17% 14

II.  TOTAL EXITS 4 11 36% 12 97 12% 22 35 63% 9 69 13% 47 212 22% 47
III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 4 9 44% 3 8 82 10% 4 19 29 66% 9 5 58 9% 4 36 178 20% 40 20
     A.   RETRAINING 1 1 5 4 9 2 2 1 17 8
              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 1 1 5 4 9 2 2 1 17 8
     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0 0 0 0 0
IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 100% 67% 86% 56% 77%
V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 100% 67% 86% 56% 77%
AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $17.75 $24.26 $39.65 $20.77 $25.61
Grant (501)
Serving laid of workers; with priority given to those individuals that have been laid-off from employers located in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.

Serving economically disadvantaged adults 18 years and over in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.

Serving low income, in school and out of school youth between the ages of 14 and no more than 21 years of age in the nine cities that comprise the South Bay Workforce Investment Area.



SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (NEW ENROLLMENT REPORT)
GRANT PERIOD 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022 DETAIL BY CITY
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021 PAGE 3

ADULT PROGRAM (G201)
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan ∆ Inglewood Plan ∆ Hawthorne Plan ∆ Lawndale Plan ∆ El Segundo Plan ∆ Redondo Plan ∆ Hermosa Plan ∆ Manhattan Plan ∆ Torrance Plan ∆ Lomita Plan ∆ Carson Plan ∆ SBWIB Plan ∆
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 36 47 38 93 12 57 4 20 1 8 21 35 2 5 0 6 35 68 6 9 17 47 172 395
     A. CARRIED IN 18 18 27 27 10 10 2 2 0 0 16 16 1 1 0 0 25 25 5 5 7 7 111 111
     B. NEW 18 29 8 11 66 8 2 47 2 2 18 0 1 8 1 5 19 2 1 4 0 0 6 0 10 43 3 1 4 0 10 40 5 61 284 29

II.  TOTAL EXITS 1 1 13 13 2 2 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 1 0 0 8 8 2 2 9 9 38 38
    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 1 1 1 9 9 5 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 7 7 1 2 2 1 9 9 0 31 31 10
              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 0 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 3 0 17 9
     B.   OTHER TERMINATION 0 0 4 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 7 5

16.25 19.49 17 0 0 16.5 17 0 16.86 16 24.79 143.89

YOUTH PROGRAM (G301)
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan ∆ Inglewood Plan ∆ Hawthorne Plan ∆ Lawndale Plan ∆ El Segundo Plan ∆ Redondo Plan ∆ Hermosa Plan ∆ Manhattan Plan ∆ Torrance Plan ∆ Lomita Plan ∆ Carson Plan ∆ SBWIB Plan ∆
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 30 29 32 64 3 32 1 10 0 5 13 19 3 4 4 5 30 46 2 4 9 28 127 246
     A. CARRIED IN 12 12 23 23 1 1 0 0 0 0 7 7 2 2 2 2 19 19 2 2 2 2 70 70
     B. NEW 18 17 7 9 41 4 2 31 2 1 10 0 0 5 0 6 12 1 1 2 0 2 3 0 11 27 1 0 2 0 7 26 3 57 176 18

II.  TOTAL EXITS 11 11 18 18 2 2 1 1 0 0 9 9 1 1 2 2 20 20 1 1 5 5 70 70
    A.   UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 5 4 6 5 2 2 1 1 0 0 3 2 0 0 1 1 6 5 1 1 4 1 29 22
              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 6 4 11 10 2 2 1 1 0 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 1 1 29 24
   B.   ENT. TRAINING/POST-SECONDARY 6 4 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 1 1 1 1 12 7 0 0 1 0 32 24
   C.   ATTAINED RECOGNIZED DEGREE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   D.   RETURNED TO SCHOOL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
   E.   OTHER EXITS 0 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 9 9

15.45 16.08 17 17.00 0 15.17  14.00 16.46 16.00 16.46 143.62
  

DISLOCATED WORKER (G501)
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year TOTAL Year

Gardena Plan ∆ Inglewood Plan ∆ Hawthorne Plan ∆ Lawndale Plan ∆ El Segundo Plan ∆ Redondo Plan ∆ Hermosa Plan ∆ Manhattan Plan ∆ Torrance Plan ∆ Lomita Plan ∆ Carson Plan ∆ SBWIB Plan ∆
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 25 42 52 87 9 39 8 17 5 12 48 67 12 18 20 27 77 109 13 18 38 64 307 500
     A.  CARRY IN 20 20 44 44 8 8 7 7 5 5 43 43 11 11 18 18 70 70 11 11 30 30 267 267
     B. NEW 5 22 3 8 43 0 1 31 0 1 10 0 0 7 0 5 24 3 1 7 1 2 9 0 7 39 2 2 7 1 8 34 4 40 233 14

II.  TOTAL EXITS 4 4 9 9 3 3 0 0 0 0 5 5 4 4 1 1 10 10 2 2 9 9 47 47
III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 4 4 3 6 6 3 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 4 0 5 5 4 3 3 0 1 1 1 9 9 4 1 1 0 5 5 4 36 40 20
     A.   RETRAINING 1 1 3 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 1 1 3 1 0 0 2 1 17 8
              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 1 1 3 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 1 1 3 1 0 0 2 1 17 8
     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
IV.  ALL OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 4 1 11 2



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (STEP 100L) - PAID WEX
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 4

∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 1 6 7 8 1 0 0 0 3 5 9 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 1 0 6 5 7 4 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 3 3 5 2 9 3 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 4 10 0 6 0 0 4 4 0 10 18 3
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 4 3 10 6 0 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 4 3 4 1 0 0 10 3 18 6 3 1

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 3 5 6 13 4 0 4 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 3 3 5 4 6 2 13 4 4 3 0 0 4 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 2 5 0 0 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 2 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ENROLLMENT GOALS 585 ∆ 85 ∆ 76 ∆ 41 ∆ 616 ∆ 95 ∆ 189 563 ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 23 5 9 0 59 3 0 35
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 23 12 5 2 9 3 0 0 59 29 3 3 7 3 35 16 68

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

Targets CalWORKs participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
R
O
V
I
D
E
R
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

L
A
 
C
I
T
Y
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

P
A
C
I
F
I
C
 

G
A
T
E
W
A
Y
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

P
A

G
E

 T
O

T
A

L
S

2250

141

S
B
W
I
B
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

F
O
O
T
H
I
L
L
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

S
E
L
A
C
O

V
E
R
D
U
G
O
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

L
A
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
N

AL
 IN

ST
. O

F 
LA

 

CA
TH

O
LI

C 
CH

AR
IT

IE
S 

O
F 

LO
S 

AN
G

EL
ES

CA
TH

O
LI

C 
CH

AR
IT

IE
S 

N
EW

 
CE

N
TR

AL
 S

G
V

RE
SC

AR
E 

BO
YL

E 
HE

IG
HT

S 

YO
U

TH
 P

O
LI

CY
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

U
N

IO
N

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 H

O
M

EL
ES

S 
SE

RV
IC

ES

CA
TH

O
LI

C 
CH

AR
IT

IE
S 

O
F 

LO
S 

AN
G

EL
ES

 (A
YE

)

G
AI

N
 /

 C
EN

TR
AL

 C
O

U
N

TY
 

HO
LL

YW
O

O
D 

W
O

RK
SO

U
RC

E 
CT

R

CA
N

O
G

A 
PA

RK
 W

ES
T 

HI
LL

S

JV
S 

M
AR

IN
A/

CU
LV

ER
 C

IT
Y

EL
 P

RO
YE

CT
O

 D
EL

 B
AR

RI
O

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
RO

 
W

O
RK

SO
U

RC
E 

CE
N

TE
R

HO
U

SI
N

G
 A

U
TH

O
RI

TY

PA
CE

CC
D 

RA
N

CH
O

 D
O

M
IN

G
U

EZ

CE
N

TR
AL

 S
AN

 G
AB

RI
EL

 
VA

LL
EY

 G
O

O
DW

IL
L

G
O

O
DW

IL
L 

/ 
PA

CO
IM

A 

M
CS

 R
O

SE
M

EA
D

LA
O

 /
 M

CS
 S

AN
 G

AB
RI

EL
 

VA
LL

EY

M
CS

 P
O

M
O

N
A

SA
SS

FA
 /

 P
AR

AM
O

U
N

T

SE
LA

 A
RE

A 
SO

CI
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S

JV
S 

PA
LM

DA
LE

JV
S 

PA
CO

IM
A

JV
S 

CP
C 

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

HU
B 

CI
TI

TE
S 

CO
N

SO
RT

IU
M

VE
RD

U
G

O
 JO

B 
CE

N
TE

R

G
AR

DE
N

A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D 
(P

O
M

O
N

A)

CA
RS

O
N

TO
RR

AN
CE

 C
AR

EE
R 

CE
N

TE
R

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
AT

EW
AY

FO
O

TH
IL

L

SE
LA

CO
 

PERCENT

OF PLAN

6%

PLANNED 

ENROLLMENT

2,250



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (STEP 100K) - OJT
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 5

∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 4 14 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 4 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 4 1 14 9 0 0 1 1 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ENROLLMENT GOALS 65 ∆ 10 ∆ 9 ∆ 4 ∆ 69 ∆ 10 ∆ 21 ∆ 62 ∆ ##
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 24 0 4 0 3 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 24 12 0 0 4 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0
  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

Targets CalWORKs participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

P
R
O
V
I
D
E
R
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

L
A
 
C
I
T
Y
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

P
A
C
I
F
I
C
 

G
A
T
E
W
A
Y
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

PA
GE

 T
O

TA
LS

31
0

31

0

0

0

S
B
W
I
B
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

F
O
O
T
H
I
L
L
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

S
E
L
A
C
O

V
E
R
D
U
G
O
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

L
A
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
N

AL
 IN

ST
 O

F 
LA

 

CA
TH

O
LI

C 
CH

AR
IT

IE
S 

O
F 

LO
S 

AN
G

EL
ES

 

CA
TH

O
LI

C 
CH

AR
IT

IE
S 

N
EW

 
CE

N
TR

AL
 S

G
V

RE
SC

AR
E 

BO
YL

E 
HE

IG
HT

S 

YO
U

TH
 P

O
LI

CY
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 

0
#DIV/0!

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
 

W
O

RK
SO

U
RC

E 
CE

N
TE

R

CA
N

O
G

A 
PA

RK
 W

ES
T 

H
IL

LS

JV
S 

CU
LV

ER
 C

IT
Y/

M
AR

IN
A

EL
 P

RO
YE

CT
O

 D
EL

 B
AR

RI
O

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
RO

 
W

O
RK

SO
U

RC
E 

CE
N

TE
R

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

RI
TY

PA
CE

CC
D 

-R
AN

CH
O

 D
O

M
IN

G
U

EZ

CE
N

TR
AL

 S
AN

 G
AB

RI
EL

 
VA

LL
EY

 G
O

O
DW

IL
L

SO
U

TH
 V

AL
LE

Y 
W

O
RK

SO
U

RC
E 

G
O

O
DW

IL
L

M
CS

 R
O

SE
M

AD

M
CS

 S
AN

 G
AB

RI
EL

 V
AL

LE
Y 

W
ES

T 
CO

VI
N

A

M
CS

 P
O

M
O

N
A

SA
SS

FA
 P

AR
AM

O
U

N
T

SE
LA

 A
RE

A 
SO

CI
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S

JV
S 

PA
LM

DA
LE

JV
S 

PA
CO

IM
A

JV
S 

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

HU
B 

CI
TI

ES
 C

O
N

SO
RT

IU
M

VE
RD

U
G

O

G
AR

DE
N

A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D 
(P

O
M

O
N

A)

CA
RS

O
N

TO
RR

AN
CE

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
AT

EW
AY

FO
O

TH
IL

L

SE
LA

CO

PERCENT

OF PLAN

12%

PLANNED 

ENROLLMENT

250



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022 WTW SUBSIDIZED TRANSITIONAL EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (GROW 055L) - PAID WEX
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021 DETAIL BY CAREER CENTER PAGE 6

∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 2 16 3 0 0 0 0 0 1
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 2 1 16 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 1 0 0 0 14
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 3 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆ ∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 6 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 6 4 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
∆

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ENROLLMENT GOALS 38 ∆ 7 ∆ 3 ∆ 52 ∆ ∆ 100 ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 21 0 0 1 15 0 0 43 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 21 7 0 0 0 1 0 15 3 0 0 6 4 43 14 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0% 0% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0
  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Targets Temporary Assistance to Needy Families, TANF participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

Targets CalWORKs participants; and places them into Paid Work Experience and On-the-Job activities in an effort to obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

L
A
 
C
I
T
Y
 

T
O
T
A
L
S PA

G
E 

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

100 43%S
B
W
I
B
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

F
O
O
T
H
I
L
L
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

S
E
L
A
C
O

V
E
R
D
U
G
O
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

L
A
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

P
R
O
V
I
D
E
R
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

YO
U

TH
 P

O
LI

CY
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

JV
S 

M
AR

IN
A 

D
EL

 R
EY

 /
 

CU
LV

ER
 C

IT
Y

LA
I /

 P
AC

E

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
M

ET
RO

 
W

O
RK

SO
U

RC
E 

CE
N

TE
R

LA
O

 /
 H

U
B 

CI
TI

ES
 

CE
N

TR
AL

 S
AN

 G
AB

RI
EL

 
VA

LL
EY

 G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

JV
S 

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

JV
S 

G
oo

dw
ill

 /
 P

AC
O

IM
A

JV
S 

PA
LM

D
AL

E

VE
RD

U
G

O

G
AR

D
EN

A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (P

O
M

O
N

A)

CA
RS

O
N

FO
O

TH
IL

L



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 7

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 06/30/22 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021
HOMELESS INITITAIVE 

ENROLLMENT GOALS 60 ∆ 60 ∆ 60 ∆ 60 ∆ 60 ∆ ∆ 300 ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 11 3 1 6 4 0 0 0 0 25
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 11 6 3 0 1 0 6 2 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 25 10

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       -$        -$       -$        

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 06/30/22 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/21
TSE CAN

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 6 0 9 3 2 5 3 2 0 30
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 6 6 0 0 9 9 3 3 2 2 5 5 3 3 2 2 0 30 30

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  TRANSFER TO OTHER AGENCY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 0 -$        

Planned Enrollments are based on individual need and available funds.

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
 L

A 
CR

EN
SH

AW

PA
G

E 
TO

TA
LS

PLANNED PERCENT

67%

OF PLANENROLLMENT

ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

The program is part of a countywide homeless initiative to target eligible CalWORKs families to participate in the Transitional Subsidized Employment (TSE) programs to improve their ability to become self-sufficient and retain housing.  Program services will 
include paid work experience, specialized work experience, on-the-job training and classroom training.

300 8%

M
ET

RO
 N

O
RT

H
 W

O
RK

SO
U

RC
E 

CE
N

TE
R

U
N

IO
N

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 H

O
M

EL
ES

S 
SE

RV
IC

ES

JV
S 

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

JV
S 

PA
LM

D
AL

E

The program is part of a countywide initiative to target eligible CalWORKs families to participate in the Transitional Subsidized Employment (TSE) programs to improve their ability to become self-sufficient . Program services will include paid work experience, 

LA
I P

AC
E

LA
I W

IL
SH

IR
E 

M
ET

RO

PA
G

E 
TO

TA
LS

PLANNED PERCENT

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

LA
O

/H
U

B 
CI

TI
ES

JV
S 

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

CC
D

-R
AN

CH
O

 D
O

M
IN

G
U

EZ

LA
O

 JV
S 

M
AR

IN
A 

D
EL

 R
EY

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
AT

EW
AY 45



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022 COLLEGE WORK STUDY PROGRAM (150L)
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021 DETAIL BY COLLEGE PAGE 8

∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 1 2 0 16 9 0 0 3 0 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 1 0 2 2 0 0 16 1 9 9 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0

ENROLLMENT GOALS 159 ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 31
  A.  CARRIED IN 0
  B.  NEW 31 15
II.  TOTAL EXITS 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0
  % OF PLACEMENT 0%
  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE $0.00

L.
A.

 C
IT

Y 
CO

LL
EG

E

EA
ST

 L
.A

. C
O

LL
EG

E

EL
 C

AM
IN

O
 /

CO
M

PT
O

N

L.
A.

 M
IS

SI
O

N
 C

O
LL

EG
E

L.
A.

 P
IE

RC
E 

CO
LL

EG
E

W
ES

T 
L.

A.
 C

O
LL

EG
E

L.
A.

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
CO

LL
EG

E

LO
N

G
 B

EA
CH

 C
IT

Y 
CO

LL
EG

E

Targets CalWORKs participants/Individuals whose families are on Public Assistance; enrolled in Community Colleges; and places them into a Paid Work Experience activity. Participants are placed at worksites that are either Public or Non-Profit in an effort to 
obtain unsubsidized employment and long term self-sufficiency.

PLANNED PERCENT

ENROLLMENT

159

OF PLAN

19%

PA
G

E 
TO

TA
LS



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 9

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021

DCFS ILP PROGRAM (006L TIER I)

ENROLLMENT GOALS ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ 16 ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 0
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0
  TRANSFER TO OTHER AGENCY 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT
  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 06/30/2022 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021
DCFS ILP PROGRAM (007L TIER II)

ENROLLMENT GOALS ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ 70 ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 8
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 1

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 0 0 0 1
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0
  TRANSFER TO OTHER AGENCY 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT
  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE

OF PLANENROLLMENT

La
o/

El
 P

ro
ye

ct
o 

D
el

 B
ar

rio

PERCENT

13%

JV
S 

(A
N

TE
LO

PE
 V

AL
LE

Y)

La
o 

/ 
Sa

n 
G

ab
rie

l V
al

le
y

Serving Youth in the Foster Care Independent Living Program, between 16-17 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

PA
G

E 
TO

TA
LS

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
AT

EW
AY

PLANNED 

G
AR

D
EN

A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 P

O
M

O
N

A

CA
RS

O
N

TO
RR

AN
CE

 C
AR

EE
R 

CE
N

TE
R

FO
O

TH
IL

L

VE
RD

U
G

O

PA
G

E 
TO

TA
LS

JV
S 

(M
AR

IN
A 

D
EL

 R
EY

)

ENROLLMENT

16

JV
S 

(A
N

TE
LO

PE
 V

AL
LE

Y)

SE
LA

 A
RE

A 
SO

CI
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S

PERCENT
OF PLAN

M
CS

 H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D

M
CS

 C
O

VI
N

A

JV
S 

(M
AR

IN
A 

D
EL

 R
EY

)

CA
RS

O
N

PLANNED 

70

SE
LA

CO
 P

IC

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
AT

EW
AY

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
 N

O
RT

H
 

W
O

RK
SO

U
RC

E 
CE

N
TE

R

11%

M
CS

 S
AN

 G
AR

BR
IE

L 
VA

LL
EY

 

SE
LA

CO
 

FO
O

TH
IL

L

M
CS

 C
O

VI
N

A

VE
RD

U
G

O

TO
RR

AN
CE

G
AR

D
EN

A

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 P

O
M

O
N

A

H
U

B 
CI

TI
ES

CA
N

O
G

A 
PA

RK

YO
U

TH
 P

O
LI

CY
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

El
 P

RO
YE

CT
O

 D
EL

 B
AR

RI
O

 

LA
O

 /
 H

U
B 

CI
TI

ES

CA
N

O
G

A 
PA

RK

YO
U

TH
 P

O
LI

CY
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

 

LA
O

 /
 S

AS
SF

A

Serving Youth in the Foster Care Independent Living Program, between 18-21 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 10

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 06/30/22 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021
DPSS PROBATION PROGRAM (950L TIER I)

ENROLLMENT GOALS ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ 1 ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE -$       

GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 07/31/21 REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021
DPSS PROBATION PROGRAM (951L TIER II)

ENROLLMENT GOALS ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆ ∆
I.  TOTAL CLIENTS 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2
  A.  CARRIED IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  B.  NEW 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 2

II.  TOTAL EXITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OTHER TERMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  % OF PLACEMENT 0%

  AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 0.00 -$       

SE
LA

 A
RE

A
 S

O
CI

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

Serving Youth on probation, between 16-17 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 

IN
G

EW
O

O
D

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (P

O
M

O
N

A)

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
 

W
O

RK
SO

U
RC

E 
CT

R

FO
O

TH
IL

L

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
AT

EW
AY

H
U

BC
IT

IE
S

YO
U

TH
 P

O
LI

CY
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

SE
LA

 A
RE

A
 S

O
CI

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

YO
U

TH
 P

O
LI

CY
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

M
CS

 S
AN

 G
AB

RI
EL

 V
AL

LE
Y

PA
G

E 
TO

TA
LS

PLANNED 

1

7 29%

PERCENT
ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

Serving Youth on probation, between 18-21 years of age, throughout Los Angeles County.

100%

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 (P

O
M

O
N

A)

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
 

W
O

RK
SO

U
RC

E 
CT

R

FO
O

TH
IL

L

PA
CF

IC
I G

AT
EW

AY

H
U

B 
CI

TI
ES

PLANNED PERCENT
ENROLLMENT OF PLAN

SE
LA

CO

M
CS

 S
AN

 G
AB

RI
EL

 V
AL

LE
Y

PA
G

E 
TO

TA
LS



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022

PAGE 11

YOUTHBUILD
GRANT TERM: 1/01/2020 TO 3/31/2023

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2020 TO 9/30/2021

Planned % of ∆
Enrolled Services Plan

   PENDING ENROLLMENTS 2
   ENROLLMENTS 23 73 32% 4
   EDUCATION & EMPLOYMENT 0 55 0%
     -Education (Obtained High School Diploma) 3 0
     -Entered Employment 1 0
   ATTAINMENT OF DEGREE/CERTIFICATE 0 58 0%
   LITERACY & NUMERACY ATTAINMENT 0 0 #DIV/0!
   RETENTION (Quarter 4) 0 0 #DIV/0!
   RECIDIVISM 0 0 #DIV/0!

HOME REHABILITATION AND REPAIRS PROGRAM (HRRP) - 2ND DISTRICT
GRANT TERM: 7/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022

REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021

Year % of Δ
Enrolled Plan Plan

   HOME REPAIR PROJECTS 0 10 0% 0
   HOME REPAIR COMPLETIONS 0 10 0% 0
   CLEARED HOME REPAIR APPLICATIONS BY CDBG 3 0
   PENDING HOME REPAIR APPLICATIONS/INTAKE/INQUIRIES 3 0

H
RR

P

The HRRP program provides residential home repairs to 8-10 eligible low income homeowners residing in the 2nd District and Athens-Westmont area that includes Inglewood and Lennox.  Repairs 
promote and eliminate unhealthy and unsafe living conditions. Funding is sponsored by the Los Angeles Community Development Block Grants.

The SBWIB YouthBuild program will provide educational, occupational skills training in construction and leadership skills to disadvantaged youth ages 16-24 years residing in targeted 
communities. Outcome measures are based on qualified enrollment criteria.  The SBWIB YouthBuild partnership includes two required partners the YouthBuild Charter School of California 
(Education) and the Habitat for Humanity of Greater Los Angeles (Housing Construction). 

YO
U

TH
BU

IL
D

**Open enrollment process



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 12

Chancellor Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI #3) – EL Camino College (Aero-Flex Apprenticeship)

REPORT PERIOD: 07/18/2018 TO 9/30/2021

Program % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

   DAS APPRENTICE ENROLLMENTS 30 25 120% 0

Chancellor Apprenticeship Initiative CAI #4 – EL Camino College (Bio-Flex Apprenticeship)

Program % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

   APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS 2 50 4% 0

Assist the District in the enrollment of 50 apprentices into Bio-Flex and help to build additional Bioscience apprenticeship programs. **The Apprenticeship Program has been 
approved by the Department of Labor and the Division of Apprenticeship Standards (DAS) and enrollment can now begin.  Program soon to include Healthcare/Laboratory training.

CA
I #

3 
- E

CC
 

AE
RO

-F
LE

X 
RA

Assist El Camino in creating new apprenticeship programs (Aerospace Technician) registered by the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and assist El Camino in the enrollment of 
25 apprentices. **The Apprenticeship Program is now approved by the Department of Labor (DOL) and the Division of Apprenticeship Standards (DAS).  

GRANT TERM: 01/01/2020 TO 12/31/2022

CA
I #

4 
- E

CC
BI

O
-F

LE
X 

RA

REPORT PERIOD:  01/1/2020 TO 9/30/2021

GRANT TERM: 07/18/2018 TO 12/31/2021



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 13

REPORT PERIOD: 9/21/2021 TO  9/30/2021 (START-UP)

Program % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

0 8 0% 0
0 10 0% 0
0 30 0% 0
0 24 0% 0

Program % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

   PRE-APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS 7 15 47% 1
   APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS - Aero-Flex and Bio-Flex 0 25 0% 0

2 35 6% 2

Enroll and graduate ten (10) individuals from the Aero-Flex or Bio-flex Pre-Apprenticeship programs and to engage four (4) new businesses to support the Pre-Apprenticeship through 
work based learning.

   SCHOOLS INVOLVED

HOWMET FOUNDATION - NEW GRANT
GRANT TERM: 9/21/2021 TO 8/31/2022

Ar
co

ni
c

   BUSINESS ENGAGEMENT
   ENROLLMENTS
   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE

GROW TAYPORTUNITY APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM
GRANT TERM: 7/01/2021 TO 06/30/2022

REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/2021 TO  9/30/2021

Enroll participants 18-24 years old into pre-apprentices and or apprenticeship training programs in either Aero-Flex or Bio Flex  or Construction.

G
RO

W
 

TA
Yp

or
tu

ni
ty

   APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS - Construction



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 14

DOL Scaling Apprenticeship Grant - West LA College (Bio-Flex & Aero-Flex Apprenticeship & Pre-Apprenticeship)

Program % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS
48 1240 4% 0

   OTHER PROJECT PARTNER APPRENTICSHIP ENROLLMENTS 743 3760 20% 0
791 5000 16%

APPRENTICESHIP COMPLETIONS
2 0

28 0
30

PRE-APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS
467 0

Employment Training Panel (ETP) - Multiple Employer Contract (MEC)

REPORT PERIOD: 12/29/2019 TO 9/30/2021

Program % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

23 15 153% 0
496 272 182% 0
131 272 48% 0

40.98$         

DO
L 

RA
 &

 P
A

Nationwide 4 year grant provided by the United States Department of Labor through WLAC. The goal is to recruit and enroll 5,000 apprentices.  SBWIB is responsible for 1,240 
apprenticeship enrollments. SBWIB pre-apprenticeship enrollments an allowable expense, but not a deliverable; 49 enrollments coming from Peterson CAT, Bachem Americas, and Space 
Vector Corporation next month. 

   OTHER PARTNER APPRENTICE COMPLETIONS

GRANT TERM: 12/29/2019 TO 12/22/2021

   TOTAL PROJECT APPRENTICE COMPLETIONS

   TOTAL APPRENTICE ENROLLMENTS

   SBWIB APPRENTICE COMPLETIONS

   TOTAL PROJECT APPRENTICE COMPLETIONS

ET
P 

- M
EC

 2

   RETENTION IN EMPLOYMENT

   EMPLOYER PARTNERS
   ENROLLMENTS (100%)

Training reimbursement for employers from Employment Training Panel Fund.  Currently applying for renewal grand for $600,000.

GRANT TERM: 07/15/2019 TO 07/14/2023

   OTHER PARTNER PRE-APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS

   AVERAGE WAGE AFTER EMPLOYMENT

REPORT PERIOD: 07/15/2019 TO 9/30/2021

   SBWIB APPRENTICESHIP ENROLLMENTS



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 15

Program % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

0 10 0% 0
0 10 0% 0

   ENTERED INTO EMPLOYMENT 0 10 0%

YOUTH AT WORK EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM
GRANT TERM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022 REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021

Year % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

   TOTAL ENROLLMENTS 188 366 51% 51
        CALWORKS 20 123 1
        OUSY 129 162 14
        FOSTER YOUTH 17 24 2
        PROBATION YOUTH 0 12 0
        SYSTEM INVOLVED YOUTH (New) 22 45 5

To enroll ten (10) youth ages 18-24 into the Aero-Flex Pre-Apptenticeship Program, graduate the youth and place them into unsubsidized employment.

LA
CY

J W
DA

CS

   ENROLLMENTS
   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE

GRANT TERM: 7/1/2021 TO 06/30/2022
REPORT PERIOD: 7/1/2021 TO 9/30/2021

Yo
ut

h 
at

 W
or

k

The Youth At Work Employment Program (also referred to as the Summer Jobs Programs) provides eligible youth ages 14-21 with paid work experience and education support year-round and 
during school breaks.

LACYJ WDACS



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 16

INVEST LA COUNTY PROBATION GRANT
GRANT TERM: 7/1/2020 TO 6/30/2021 GRANT TERM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022
REPORT PERIOD: 7/1/2020 TO 9/30/2021 REPORT PERIOD: 7/1/2021 TO 9/30/2021
(Outcome reporting only from enrolled/trained)

Year % of ∆ Year % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan Enrolled Plan Plan

   ENROLLMENTS 44 120 37% 0 12 120 10% 4
   ENROLLED INTO TRAINING 29 72 40% 0 8 72 11% 4
   TRAINING COMPLETION 9 61 15% 0 0 61 0% 0
   UNSUBSIDIZED PLACEMENTS 30 58 52% 0 5 58 9% 3
     TRAINING RELATED PLACEMENTS 9 10 90% 0 0 10 0% 0
   RETENTION SERVICES (2ND QUARTER) 0 57 0% 0 57 0%
   RETENTION SERVICES (4TH QUARTER) 0 54 0% 0 54 0%

FAMILIES FIRST
GRANT TERM: 7/1/2021 TO 6/30/2022 REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021

Year % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

   ORIENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS 8 50 16% 2
   INDIVIDUAL MEETINGS 11 50 22% 6
   JOB REFERRALS / INTERVIEWS 124 50 248% 35
   JOB READINESS / RESUME COMPLETION 2 50 4% 1
   PLACEMENT 0 10 0%

Provide work-based learning services to 120 referred Probation Adult participants including BluePrint Workplace for Success training, short-term vocational training, Paid Work Experience, 
interviews and job referrals, and job placement.

PY
22

-2
2

The South Bay WIB, Inc., will provide job development staff support and services to Family First Charter School students at the Century Regional Detention Facility.  Job Development services will 
include job readiness workshops, one-on- one interviewing and counseling, job match and referrals to employment and worksites, progress monitoring and follow-up.

IN
VE

ST
 Y

EA
R 

2

IN
VE

ST
 Y

EA
R 

3



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 17

SECTOR GRANT - FRIENDS OUTSIDE OF LOS ANGELES
GRANT TERM: 01/01/2021 TO 12/31/2021

REPORT PERIOD: 01/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021

Qrt. % Year % of ∆
Activities Plan Plan Plan Plan

PENDING ENROLLMENTS
COMPLETION OF ASSESSMENT(S) 10 20 50% 40 25% 0
ENROLLMENT 6 20 30% 40 15% 2
ENROLLMENT INTO TRAINING 5 12 42% 24 21% 2

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT RELATED ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (VEAP)
GRANT TERM: 7/01/2019 TO 3/31/2021 GRANT TERM: 4/01/2021 TO 3/31/2023
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2019 TO  9/30/2021 REPORT PERIOD: 4/01/2021 TO  9/30/2021
(Reporting Exits & Employment through September 30, 2021)

Year % of ∆ Year % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan Enrolled Plan Plan

   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 100 100 100% 0 75 0% 0
   ENROLLED INTO EDUCATION OR TRAINING (65%) 66 65 102% 0 68 0% 0
   ATTAINMENT OF CREDENTIAL/CERTIFICATE (60%) 31 60 52% 0 0 68 0% 0
   EXIT RATE (100%) 73 73 100% 0 0 75 0% 0
   ENTERED EMPLOYMENT RATE (80%) 58 58 100% 0 0 60 0% 0
   EMPLOYMENT RETENTION (70%) 0 70 0% 0 42 0%
   AVERAGE WAGE AT EMPLOYMENT 26.25$            -$                

* 1st training cohort targeted to begin September/October 2021

Se
ct

or
 G

ra
nt

 - 
FO

LA

SBWIB is being contracted by FOLA to provide career pathways case management for recently released prisoners into short-term vocational training and assisting them as they 
need to become employable and remain employed.  Funding by the Los Angeles County, Office of Diversion and Reentry.

VE
AP

 - 
SB

W
IB

The VEAP project(s) will assist eligible veterans with significant barriers to employment (i.e., long-term unemployed, homeless, transitioning) to receive career and training services leading to 
employment in high growth employment sectors such as Construction Trades.  Additionally, SBWIB has partnered with AATA to provide employment and training services as a sub-contractor.

VE
AP

 - 
AA

TA
 

(S
BW

IB
 S

ub
-c

on
tr

ac
to

r)



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 18
CALIFORNIA CAREER PATHWAYS GRANTS
GRANT TERM: 09/01/2020 TO 12/31/2021 REPORT PERIOD: 09/01/2020 TO 9/30/2021

Qrt. % Year % of ∆
Activities Plan Plan Plan Plan

   OPPORTUNITIES OFFERED 132 86 153% 86 153% 0
     COMPANY TOURS 3 4 75% 4 75% 0
     GUEST SPEAKERS 60 32 188% 32 188% 0
     INTERNSHIP 43 50 86% 50 86% 0
     EVENT VENDORS 167 50 334% 50 334% 52

EL CAMINO COLLEGE CAREER PATHWAYS
GRANT TERM: 09/08/2021 TO 12/31/2021 REPORT PERIOD: 09/08/2021 TO 9/30/2021

Year %
Activities Plan Plan

STUDENT ENGAGEMENTS 0 48 0%
RECRUITING EVENTS 0 12 0%
PLACEMENTS AND INTERNSHIPS 9 30 30%

BOARD OF STATE AND COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS (BSCC) YOUTH REINVESTMENT PROGRAM
GRANT TERM: 10/01/2019 TO 2/28/2023

REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2019 TO 9/30/2021

Year % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

   REFERRALS (100%) 116 150 77%
   PENDING INTAKE/PARENT APPT. (100%) 0 0 #DIV/0!
   RISK ASSESSMENT (100%) 22 75 29% 0
   ENROLLMENTS (100%) 110 150 73% 0
   INTEVENTION WORKSHOPS/WORK READINESS PREPARATION 92 75 123% 24
   PAID WORK EXPERIENCE, INTERNSHIP OR OJT 86 75 115% 23
   FOLLOW-UP SERVICES FOR 12 MONTHS 39 150 26% 2

This project will provide services to Inglewood, Hawthorne and Lennox youth that are disproportionally affected by violence and will receive evidence-based services for diversion, restorative justice, and employment opportunities through 
the Inglewood Community and Regional Engagement Violence Intervention and Prevention (I-CARE VIP) collaboration.  The project will serve 100 youth ages 14-18 and provide intervention and diversion activities, case management along 
with paid pre-employment training, paid work experience and job search assistance.

YO
U

TH
 R

EI
N

VE
ST

M
EN

T

Ce
nt

in
el

a 
Va

lle
y 

U
ni

on
 

Hi
gh

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

(C
VU

HS
D)

7/2021-Grant extended to 12/31/2021. SBWIB will provide work-based learning support to Centinela Valley Union High School District's nine academies and two career pathways.  SBWIB will outreach to employers, engage in 
work based learning activities, which include guest speaking, providing opportunities for job shadowing, company tours, hosting interns, or serving as an advisory board member.  Other activities will include participation in 
activities such as Career Day and Maker Faire.

EL
 C

AM
IN

O
 

CO
LL

EG
E

SBWIB will provide work-based learning and job placement support to El Camino College.  SBWIB will outreach to employers, engage in work based learning activities, internships, hiring and recruitment activities.



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 19

AMERICORPS YOUTHBUILD
GRANT TERM: 8/15/2019 TO 8/14/2022

REPORT PERIOD: 08/15/2019 TO 9/30/2021

Year % of Δ
Enrolled Plan Plan

   FULL-TIME ENROLLMENTS (TEACHERS AIDES) 4 4 100%
   QUARTER-TIME ENROLLMENTS (YOUTHBUILD MEMBERS) 32 88 36% 0
   NATIONAL SERVICE EVENTS / IN-SERVICE 14 40 35% 0
   SCHOLARSHIP ATTAINMENT 4 40 10% 0

* 1 TA dropped due to medical
** Activities impacted by COVID-19

HOMELESS LA RISE (REGIONAL)
GRANT TERM: 07/01/2021 TO 6/30/2022
REPORT PERIOD: 07/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021

Qrt. % Year % of ∆
Activities Plan Plan Plan Plan

ENROLLMENTS 7 8 90% 31 23% 2
EMPLOYMENT 5 6 91% 22 23% 0
EMPLOYMENT RATE - 2ND QRT AFTER EXIT 0 #DIV/0! 20 0%
EMPLOYMENT RATE - 4TH QRT AFTER EXIT 0 #DIV/0! 12 0%
WAGE AT EMPLOYMENT 18.61$        

Effective 10/01/18, SBWIB will serve 18 and over Homeless Individuals through a Transitional Subsidized Employment Program leading towards Unsubsidized employment in the competitive 
marketplace that is along an articulated career pathway. 

Ho
m

el
es

s L
A 

Ri
se

 Y
ea

r 3
Am

er
iC

or
ps

8/2021-New Year Allottment and Goals. The AmeriCorps project supports resources to the SBWIB YouthBuild programs by providing teachers aides.  YouthBuild members can enroll into the 
program and  earn credits/hours toward scholarships through training and community engagement activities. New funds awarded for continuation of services for year three (agreement 
pending).



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 20

Year % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

20 20 100% 0
20 16 125% 0

  COMPLETION OF PAID WORK EXPERIENCE/INTERNSHIP 0 16 0% 0
  EMPLOYMENT 0 8 0% 0

WORKFORCE ACCELERATOR 9.0
GRANT TERM: 8/01/2021 TO 12/31/2022 REPORT PERIOD: START-UP

Year % of ∆
Enrolled Plan Plan

0 75 0% 0
0 64 0

  APPRENTICES (100%) 0 15 0
  EMPLOYMENT AT EXIT (80%) 0 60 0

This project is in partnership with SELACO, Health Impact and the Hosptial Assocation to train or place into apprenticeship 75 under presented indivduals in the healthcare field. Occupations 
include: Speciality Nursing, CNA, Clinical Laboratory and Phlebotemy 

This project will provide the Multi Core Craft Curriculum Pre-Apprenticeship Construction Training to 20 youth aged 18-24. Enrolled youth will also be provided with support services including 
stipends, a paid work experience assignment and job placement services into Apprentiship level employment into the Construction trades. 

  ENROLLMENTS (100%)
  CREDENTIAL ATTAINED (85%)

H
AR

BO
R 

FR
EI

G
H

T

  ENROLLMENTS
  COMPLETION OF MCS PRE-APPRENTICESHIP CERTIFICATE

W
AF

 9
.0

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS FOR SCHOOLS
GRANT TERM: 2/21/2021 TO 1/20/2022

REPORT PERIOD: 7/01/2021 TO 9/30/2021



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 t SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 21

TRADE & ECONOMIC TRANSITION NDWG (TET)
GRANT TERM: 10/01/18 TO 9/30/21 REPORT PERIOD: 10/01/2018 TO  9/30/2021

Δ
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 143
     A. ENROLLED 146 102% 3
     B. NEW 0 0
     C. TRAINING 85 0
     D. OJT 17 0
     E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 118 2
III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 99 2
     A.   RETRAINING 48 1
              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 48 1
     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0
IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 84%
V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 84%
AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 32.32$      

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

8/2020 - One year grant extension due to COVID-19, 6/2020 - Additional funding ($100,000) and enrollments (13) awarded due to successful performance. The South Bay TET project has been approved to assist 150 
dislocated workers that have been laid off due to economic conditions to receive employment and job training services.  



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
SPECIAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PAGE 22

COVID NDWG EMPLOYMENT RECOVERY GRANT 
GRANT TERM: 4/10/2020 TO 3/31/2022 REPORT PERIOD: 04/10/2020 TO  9/30/2021

Δ
I. TOTAL CLIENTS 177
     A. ENROLLED 142 80%
     B. NEW 13 13
     C. TRAINING 50 2
     D. OJT 15 0
     E. Pre-Apprenticeship/Apprenticeship 0

II.  TOTAL EXITS 63 7
III. TOTAL UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 52 4
     A.   RETRAINING 19 3
              ALSO ATTAINED CREDENTIAL 19 3
     B.   CALLED BACK WITH EMPLOYER 0
IV.  % PLACEMENT (INCL. CALL BACKS) 83%
V.  % PLACEMENT (EXCL. CALL BACKS) 83%
AVERAGE PLACEMENT WAGE 24.20$      

SB
W

IB
 T

O
TA

LS

Grant Plan

The NDWG Employment Recovery grant is a statewide grant to provide employment and training services to 177 displaced workers as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. 



PROGRAM YEAR 2021 / 2022 SOUTH BAY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

PAGE 23

PRISON TO EMPLOYMENT REPORT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO 9/30/2021
GRANT PERIOD: 12/01/2019 TO  3/31/2022

Δ Δ Δ Δ Δ Δ Δ Δ
TOTAL PLANNED ENROLLMENTS 35 282 269 28 35 28 28

I.  TOTAL CLIENTS
  A. Individual Direct Services 63 1 741 14 532 7 26 0 19 0 46 0 13 0 1440 22
  B. Supportive Services & Earn and Learn 58 0 218 7 317 17 17 0 30 0 39 0 1 0 680 24

II.  ACTIVITIES
SUBSIDZED EMPLOYMENT 8 1 234 4 209 11 6 0 0 0 11 0 0 0 468 16
  Transfer to Other Agency 0 0 0
TRAINING 26 1 162 5 127 5 13 0 12 0 15 1 7 0 362 12 119%
CREDENTIAL OBTAINED 24 5 134 0 101 0 12 0 6 0 13 0 5 0 295 5 127%
UNSUBSIDZED EMPLOYMENT 26 4 222 13 194 13 1 0 6 0 26 0 4 1 479 31 114%

QUARTERLY REPORTING

PERCENT

Prison to Employment is a regional employment and training program to assist formerly incarcerated individuals. On behalf of the LA Basin, SBWIB serves as the fiscal agent and program lead on behalf of the seven Workforce Boards in Los 
Angeles County.

422

223%

305
233

FO
O

TH
IL

L

SB
W

IB

LA
 C

IT
Y

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
AT

EW
AY

TO
TA

LS

PLANNED 

VE
RD

U
G

O

SE
LA

CO

OF PLAN705

400 360%
305



Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total
Inglewood 1 7 8 Inglewood 8 42 50
Hawthorne 0 0 0 Hawthorne 0 0 0
Lawndale 0 0 0 Lawndale 0 0 0
Gardena 0 0 0 Gardena 0 0 0
TOTAL 1 7 8 TOTAL 8 42 50

Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total
Inglewood 0 0 0 Inglewood 0 0 0
Hawthorne 8 29 37 Hawthorne 1 43 44
Lawndale 0 0 0 Lawndale 0 0 0
Gardena 0 0 0 Gardena 0 0 0
Torrance 0 0 0 Torrance 0 0 0
TOTAL 8 29 37 TOTAL 1 43 44

Inglewood Teen Center New Returning Total QUARTER TOTAL
Inglewood 0 8 8 Inglewood Teen Center 66
Hawthorne 0 0 0 Hawthorne Teen Center 154
Lawndale 0 0 0
Gardena 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 8 8

Hawthorne Teen Center New Returning Total
Inglewood 5 1 6
Hawthorne 4 63 67
Lawndale 0 0 0
Gardena 0 0 0
Torrance 0 0 0
TOTAL 9 64 73

Teen Center Attendance Report 

July 1, 2021 July 31, 2021 September 1, 2021- September 30, 2021

August 1, 2021- August 31, 2021



Presenting 
Sponsorship

Silver Sponsorship - $2,000
2 tickets 
Logo displayed and verbal recognition during event
Logo on event web page with link to company website
Name recognition in program journal   
Logo to appear in SBWIB newsletter

•
•
•
•
•

Individual Seats - $150

$10,000
Platinum

Sponsorship

$7,000
Gold

Sponsorship

$3,500

To become a sponsor or to 
purchase a ticket please visit 

our website at www.sbwib.org
Or call (310) 970-7700 or 

email info@sbwib.org

Reception: 5:00 - 7:00 pm 
Program:  7:00 - 8:30 pm 
Event Location: 
SoFi Stadium, Inglewood, CA

Attendees are required to show proof of 
vaccination or a negative test within 72 
hours of the event. All are required 
to wear a face mask.

SBWIB’s 
26th ANNUAL
AWARDS CEREMONY
SOFI STADIUM
Wednesday, December 8, 2021

8 tickets & VIP tour of SoFi 
Stadium the day of event
1 Presenting banner
2 full page program journal 
advertisement
Logo recognition on program 
journal back cover
Name recognition in program 
journal   
Product/Service advertising 
in newsletter
Logo displayed and verbal 
recognition during event
Service/logo advertising on 
SBWIB website for a year
with link to company website
Online display of promo 
sponsor video up to 30 sec.
(provided by sponsor)

•

•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

6 tickets & VIP tour of SoFi 
Stadium the day of event
1 full page program journal 
advertisement
Logo recognition on 
program journal back cover
Name recognition in 
program journal   
Product/Service advertising 
in newsletter
Logo displayed and verbal 
recognition during event
Service/logo advertising on 
SBWIB website for a year 
with link to company 
website

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

4 tickets & VIP tour of SoFi 
Stadium the day of event
Half page program journal 
advertisement
Name recognition in 
program journal   
Product/Service advertising 
in newsletter
Logo displayed and verbal 
recognition during event
Service/logo advertising on 
SBWIB website for a year 
with link to company 
website

•

•

•

•

•

•



SBWIB’s 26th

ANNUAL
AWARDS CEREMONY
SOFI STADIUM
Join the SBWIB and South Bay business 
partners to congratulate and award 
participants who have successfully made 
it through various SBWIB programs, got 
training and found employment; also, to 
acknowledge and thank our many 
businesses, training providers and 
community partners.

Proceeds generated from the event go 
towards sustaining and funding various 
youth-oriented programs and events, 
including the Inglewood and Hawthorne 
Teen Centers and the Blueprint for 
Workplace Success program.

Sincerely,

Jan Vogel
CEO
South Bay Workforce Investment Board, Inc.

Name

Title

Company

Address

City  State            Zip

Phone (day)   Fax

E-mail

Artwork Contact:

Contact Information

Payment:  
Check (make payable to “SBWIB, Inc”)

Guest List- Please provide the names of attendees by email to info@sbwib.org

 

Note: If sponsorship includes VIP SoFi Stadium tour, guest will be required 
to arrive by 4:15 PM and RSVP must be received by November 17, 2021.

Federal Tax ID #01-0611872.  

Online payment option available through PayPal at www.SBWIB.org

Camera ready artwork must be bleed and in CMYK. 
Submit artwork and company logo in high resolution (300 dpi) PDF or EPS 

with fonts outlined to info@sbwib.org. 

Program Journal Advertisement Specs
2 Full Page - 8.5” H x 11” W   Full Page - 8.5” H x 5.5” W

Half Page - 4.26” H x 5.5” W

All Sponsorships will receive digital media and online recognition.

**Artwork print deadline for program journal & website: Tuesday, November 9, 2021   

Reception: 5:00 - 7:00 pm  •  Program:  7:00 - 8:30 pm 

Wednesday, December 8, 2021
SoFi Stadium, Inglewood, CA

Sponsorship level Presenting - $10,000 Platinum - $7,000 Gold - $3,500
Silver - $2,000 Individual - $150

Return reply form by mail, email or fax to: SBWIB, Inc. 
11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, Fifth Floor, Hawthorne, CA 90250 

Phone: (310) 970-7700 ~ Fax: (310) 970-7711 ~ Email: info@sbwib.org

Form available online www.sbwib.org

New! Ticket purchases, donations & sponsorship payments accepted in 
Bitcoin or most any other Crypto - please call for deposit address.



   NEWS 

             South Bay Workforce Investment Board 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE            South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
             11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
          Hawthorne, CA 90250 
September 22, 2021      Contact:      Jan Vogel   310-970-7700 
 

South Bay Workforce Investment Board Partners With 
Centinela Valley Union High School District to Present 

5th Annual Community Partner Breakfast and Academy Expo 
 

HAWTHORNE – Centinela Valley Union High School District in cooperation with the South Bay 
Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) hosted the 5th Annual Community Partner Breakfast and 
Academy Expo, September 14th at the Centinela Valley Center for the Arts on the campus of 
Lawndale High School.  

More than 50 South Bay area community partners, city staff and business representatives 
attended the outdoor event along with faculty advisors, instructors, and students. 

This program, kicked off by Superintendent Dr. Stephen W. Nellman, “is very important to the 
school district because we want the community to become familiar with these twelve 
academies and support their work,” stated SBWIB Executive Director Jan Vogel. “The 
development of these academies stems from needs in the community and prepares students for 
careers in their area of interest,” he added.  

The academies are designed to provide students exposure to a variety of industries and offer 
real-world learning opportunities. Students develop skills needed for their careers and are 
guided along pathways leading to jobs and higher education.  

Students from Hawthorne, Lawndale, and Leuzinger High Schools and Lloyde Continuation 
School staffed exhibits and answered questions. Featured were the Academy of Cinematic Arts, 
Biomedical Careers Academy, Culinary Careers Academy, Environmental Careers Academy, 
Marine Science Academy, Multimedia Careers Academy, School of Criminal Justice, School of 
Manufacturing & Engineering, and Technical Arts and Design Academy. In addition, three 
technical training career pathway offerings are available to students including Commercial 
Music Pathway, Entrepreneurship Pathway and Wood Tech Academy. 

The SBWIB operates four One Stop Business & Careers Centers within the South Bay area 
providing adult, youth, and business services at no cost to the public, plus two Teen Centers in 
Inglewood and Hawthorne and a YouthBuild program in Lennox. For more information, please 
call (310) 970-7700 or visit SBWIB.org. 

# # # 

http://www.employmentstimulus.org/�


 
 
Photo caption - South Bay Workforce Investment Board partners with Centinela Valley Union High 
School District to present their 5th Annual Community Partner Breakfast and Academy Expo at Lawndale 
High School.  



 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 
               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

 
 
PRESS RELEASE       South Bay Workforce Investment Board 
                            11539 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 500 
July 26, 2021                                             Hawthorne, CA 90250 
                          Contact: 310-970-7700 
                                           

South Bay Workforce Investment Board Re-Opens 
For In-Person Visits At Their 

One-Stop Business and Career Centers and Youth Centers 
 

HAWTHORNE – The South Bay Workforce Investment Board (SBWIB) has re-opened its four One-Stop Business 
and Career Centers, a teen center and YouthBuild Center that serve adults and youth in 11 South Bay cities 
reports SBWIB Executive Director Jan Vogel. 

“We are extremely proud to have the public returning for in-person employment and vocational training 
services, including access to computers for job searching, taking typing tests and receiving resume writing 
assistance at our One-Stop Centers in Inglewood, Torrance, Carson and Gardena,” he said. Mr. Vogel further 
noted that appointments are encouraged, but not required and all services will continue to be offered virtually 
as needed. For in person visits face masks will be required for the time being. 

The State of California Employment Development Department will also continue to offer virtual services to the 
public by telephone or email. Individuals needing unemployment assistance should contact the Inglewood 
One-Stop at 424-419-4343, press option 7, or by email at WSBInglewoodinfo@edd.gov, or the Torrance One-
Stop Center at 310-782-2101, press option 1, email at WSBTorranceinfo@edd.gov  

The Hawthorne Teen Center is now open from 3 pm to 6 pm on Tuesdays and Thursdays, and the Inglewood 
Teen Center will resume operations next month when schools re-open for in person classes.  

The SBWIB YouthBuild Center in Lennox is also open to the public Monday through Friday 7:30 am to 4 pm 
and is accepting enrollments for its High School Diploma program and Career Pathway exploration models 
with an emphasis on careers in construction. For further information regarding YouthBuild call 310-225-3060. 

The SBWIB receives guidance from Los Angeles County retaled to COVID; if orders are issued in the future 
regarding precautionary measures that are necessary, the SBWIB will amend its policies and may return to 
providing remote only services. Visit www.sbwib.org for further information about SBWIB’s no cost services 
and the locations of all SBWIB centers. 
 

# # # 
 

 

mailto:WSBInglewoodinfo@edd.gov
mailto:WSBTorranceinfo@edd.gov
http://www.sbwib.org/


 

   Hawthorne  Hermosa Beach  Gardena  Lawndale  Redondo Beach   Manhattan Beach  Carson   El Segundo   Lomita  Torrance  Inglewood 
               11539 Hawthorne Boulevard, 5th Floor, Suite #500, Hawthorne CA 90250 / w. 310.970.7700 / f. 310.970.7711 
 

 



Call: (310) 225-3060 OR Text: (725) 222 – 3692 to apply now and secure your future!!!

Learning the skills necessary to enter the 
workforce and go to college?
Continuing your education after high 
 school and completing college? 
Pre-Apprenticeship Opportunities?

Are you interested in:
Job readiness and training in construction
College readiness skills
Leadership development/life skills training
Job placement and college placement 

Receive:

This project is funded in part (75%) by a $1,300,000 grant awarded under the U.S Department of Labor-Employment & Training Administration’s YouthBuild 
programs. This program is an equal opportunity employer.  Auxiliary aids and services available upon request by calling in advance to CRS 1-800-735-2922.

CONTACT US
Address: 5021 Lennox Blvd., Lennox, CA 90304
Hours: 7:30am – 4:00pm
Email: sbwibyouthbuild@sbwib.org
Website: sbwib.org/youthbuild
Instagram/Facebook: @SBWIBYB

EarnWhile YouLearn

Empower Yourself and Build A Stronger Community

Available

Paid 

Internships

Are you between the ages of 16 and 24 years old and want
to get your high school diploma, prepare for college, AND 

receive leadership skills and job training?

To register, scan 
the QR Code or visit 
tinyurl.com/svde9bjk 

SO
UTH BAY

A WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Current Youth Build Members: Refer a participant who ENROLLS and receive a $50 stipend or gift card



Este proyecto está financiado en parte (75%) por una subvención de $1,300,000 otorgada bajo los programas YouthBuild de la Administración del 
Departamento de Trabajo-Empleo y Capacitación de EE. UU. Este programa es un empleador que ofrece igualdad de oportunidades. Ayudas y servicios 

auxiliares disponibles a pedido llamando por adelantado al CRS 1-800-735-2922.

¡¡¡Llame: (310) 225-3060 o envíe un mensaje de texto: (725) 222-3692  para 
solicitar ahora y asegurar su futuro!!!

¿Aprender las habilidades necesarias para 
ingresar a la fuerza laboral e ir a la universidad?
¿Continuar tu educación después de la 
secundaria y completando la universidad?
¿Oportunidades de Pre-aprendizajes?

Te interesa: Recibe:

Contactanos

SO
UTH BAY

A WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Gana $$MientrasAprendes

Empodérate y Construye Una Comunidad Más Fuerte

Pasantías 

Pagadas 

Disponibles

¿Tienes entre 16 y 24 años de edad y deseas obtener tu diploma 
de escuela secundaria, prepararte para la universidad y recibir 

habilidades de liderazgo y capacitación laboral?

Dirección: 5021 Lennox Blvd., Lennox, CA 90304
Horas: 7:30am - 4:00pm
Correo electrónico: sbwibyouthbuild@sbwib.org
Sitio web: sbwib.org/youthbuild
Instagram/Facebook: @SBWIBYB 

Para registrarse, escanee 
el código QR o visite 
tinyurl.com/svde9bjk 

Preparación laboral y capacitación en 
construcción
Habilidades de preparación universitaria
Desarrollo de liderazgo / capacitación en 
habilidades para la vida
Colocación laboral y colocación universitaria

Puedes ser elegible para una beca educativa de AmeriCorps de hasta $1,638
Miembros actuales de Youth Build: Recomiende a un participante que se INSCRIBA y 

reciba un estipendio de $ 50 o una tarjeta de regalo



4













MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    November 1, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda 
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas 

Other Participants: City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, 
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen, 
Community Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City 
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal 
Services Director Michael Reyes, Community Development 
Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos, 
Public Works Director Julian Lee 

B. CEREMONIALS

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney led the flag salute and Pastor Max Youell, Restoration Life Church,
provided the inspiration.

C. PRESENTATIONS

1. Senator Steven Bradford’s Office - Legislative Update

Senator Steven Bradford, 35th State Senate District, provided his annual legislative update. 

Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles spoke in favor of the Senator’s Legislative Update relating to SB 
796, SB 694, and SB 26. 

D. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Allen summarized the recent law enforcement activities.

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)

Gary Adams, Resident, spoke about being a victim of a crime and inadequate service from Los
Angeles Sheriff Department. Mr. Adams went on and spoke of disorder at RJ’s Building Supply.

Jose Felix Padilla, Resident and Business Owner, spoke about tickets he’s received on his
business property and feels he’s being harassed and targeted to sell his business.

Noah Situ, Fame Assistance Corporation Intern, announced a virtual event which focuses on
tobacco-smoke in multi-family housing.

5



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
November 1, 2021 
Page 2 

Randal Abram, Resident, spoke about the Associate Planner and Director of Community 
Development leaving the City and void in the Department, he went on to express his sadness to 
see them leave. 

Antonio Andrade, Resident, spoke about tickets issued by parking citation officer 1560 and the 
officers approach in issuing the tickets. 

F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez requested Gary Adams communicate with LASD, requested
staff start up again with the pre-pandemic protocol to clean-up the streets near RJ’s Building
Supply and would like an update on the empty lot on Manhattan Beach Boulevard and Hawthorne
Boulevard.

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas also requested an update on the corner empty lot, staff to manage
the RJ’s Building Supply area and responded she did receive the email from Pam London.

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman confirmed she read the email from Pam London and
expressed Director Sean Moore will be missed.

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney noted he’s also seen the parked trucks around RJ’s Building Supply
and has delivered the information to Municipal Services Department for citations. Mayor Pro
Tem Kearney inquired on the update on the vacant corner lot and Director of Community
Development Sean Moore responded accordingly.

Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles noted he’s noticed the trucks and would like a different approach
than only issuing a citation. Mr. Pullen-Miles requested a follow up text message from Jose
Padilla and he added the Director of Community Development will be missed and commended
his work. Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles spoke about customer service and professionalism makes
all the difference from our parking enforcement officers.

G. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items 2 through 5, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation.

2. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
Agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

3. Updates to the Purchasing Policy (2nd Reading)
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance
No. 1181-21 amending sections 3.08.040, 3.08.100 and 3.08.130 of Chapter 3.08,
updating the purchasing/contracting thresholds.

4. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2110-045, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,359,479.48.



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
November 1, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – October 18, 2021 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez noted a correction for item G5, Councilmember 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman provided the flag salute. 
 

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to approve the consent calendar with the minor 
correction to the name in item G5, was seconded by Councilmember Suarez and carried by 
a vote of 5-0. 
 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
6. Continuance of Public Hearing for an Appeal Request (Case No. 21-25 Appealing  

the Planning Commission’s Decision to Deny Case No. 20-17 for the Development of 
a New 7,779 Square Foot Express Carwash Facility on a GC (General Commercial) 
Zoned Property Located at 15413-15425 Hawthorne Boulevard 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) direct staff to return with a resolution 
approving the project as-is; or (b) direct staff to return with a resolution denying the 
project; or (c) direct staff and the appellant to perform needed studies and negotiations 
and bring a resolution of approval (with conditions) back for adoption. 
 

Community Development Director Sean Moore provided the report for the above item. 
 
The public hearing continued at 7:28 p.m. 
 
Applicants spoke about the public hearing item and presented follow up items City Council 
requested. 
 
Gary Adams, Resident, spoke in opposition of the project and wanted it denied. 
 
Randal Abram, Resident, spoke in opposition of the project and wanted it denied. 
 
Jose Padilla, Resident and Business Owner, spoke about the vacant property and wants it to 
generate revenue for the City.  
 
Bill Giles, owner of the property, noted the property hasn’t generated any income and also sent 
well wishes to Director of Community Development Director Sean Moore. 
 
City Manager Kevin M. Chun spoke about economic development and land use decision making.  
City Manager Chun recommended the item be tabled for further research. 
 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez inquired who would give the presentation on the economic 
impact information. City Manager Chun responded staff would follow the purchasing policy to 
hire a consultant. Councilmember Suarez expressed her concern on ongoing continuance of the 
item.   
 
Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman would like to table the item to gather further 
economic impact information.  
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
November 1, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas would also like to receive more information on the economic 
impact but also wants to make a decision in the immediate future. 
 
Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles does not wish to prolong the decision but would like staff and City 
Council to look at the financial economic development and traffic and noise study. 
 
City Council reached a unanimous consensus to continue the Public Hearing on item No. 6 
to November 15, 2021 and have a decision to the applicant by the first City Council meeting 
of 2022 year.   
 
7. Amendments and Additions to Municipal Code to Comply with the Requirements  

of Senate Bill 1383 (First Readings) 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) conduct a public hearing (b) determine that 
amendments as set forth in the ordinance(s) are exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) and 15308 of the 
CEQA Guidelines (c) request for a reading by title only Ordinance No. 1182-21 and move 
to introduce the ordinance by title only  (d) request for a reading by title only Ordinance 
No. 1183-21 and move to introduce the ordinance by title only (e) request for a reading 
by title only Ordinance No. 1184-21 and move to introduce the ordinance by title only 
and (f) request for a reading by title only Ordinance No. 1185-21 and move to introduce 
the ordinance by title only.   
 

Public Works Director Julian Lee introduced Debbie Morris with HF&H Consultants who 
provided a PowerPoint Presentation. 
 
The public hearing was opened at 8:12 p.m. 
 
Gary Adams, Resident, supports a recycling program with multiple containers for individual 
materials. 
 
The public hearing was closed at 8:19 p.m. 
 
Councilmember Suarez inquired about the outreach of this change.  Director of Public Works 
Julian Lee responded accordingly.  
 
Councilmember Cuevas inquired how proper recycling can be enforced. Presenter Debbie Morris 
responded the cans will be audited and neighbors can report any issues. Councilmember Cuevas 
inquired if the outreach will be in multiple languages for the community.  
 
Public Works Director Julian Lee responded in the affirmative that outreach will consist of 
various languages. 
 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez noted several renters may not receive all of the material and 
inquired what other sort of outreach will take place.  
 
HF&H Consultants Debbie Morris responded mailings will be sent to both the billing address 
and service address for renters.  
  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
November 1, 2021 
Page 5 

A lengthy dialogue ensued between staff and City Council regarding the process of issuance of 
civil penalties and the appeal method, penalties be charged to the landlord or the tenants, the 
penalty fee amount, and notifications. 

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas inquired if composting resources will be available to the residents. 

HF&H Consultants Debbie Morris responded Los Angeles County discontinued the composting 
workshops due to the pandemic and uncertain when it will come back again.   

Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles added that the City can partner with an Environmental Charter High 
School for composting or information.  

A motion by Councilmember Suarez City Council to determine that amendments as set 
forth in the ordinances are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) and 15308 of the CEQA Guidelines, a reading 
by title only Ordinance No. 1182-21 and move to introduce the ordinance by title only, a 
reading by title only Ordinance No. 1183-21 and move to introduce the ordinance by title 
only, a reading by title only Ordinance No. 1184-21 and move to introduce the ordinance 
by title only and , a reading by title only Ordinance No. 1185-21 and move to introduce the 
ordinance by title only, was seconded by Councilmember Sirley Cuevas and carried by a 
vote of 5-0. 

I. ADMINISTRATION

8. Updated Illegal Fireworks Suppression Plan for 2022
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the proposed Illegal Fireworks
Suppression Plan for 2022.

Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes reported on the updated Illegal Fireworks 
Suppression Plan for 2022. 

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman inquired status on the citations issued in 2021.  

Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes responded there were 35 citations issued and some 
have been appealed and others are pending.  

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman inquired on progressive penalty fees and would like 
to see fees as high as legally possible. Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes responded 
staff is working on a policy and has seen other cities go as high as $5,000 as a penalty fee.    

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman inquired if staff has considered adjusting parking 
enforcement officers schedule to work around the illegal fireworks plan and the Sheriffs 
schedules. 

Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes responded staff is working on issuing parking 
citations for vehicles blocking the driveways and the vehicles blocking the addresses to the 
homes.  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
November 1, 2021 
Page 6 
 
 

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman requested enforcement all year round, specifically 
during the New Year’s holiday and other celebration days. Municipal Services Director Michael 
Reyes responded that the Sherriff’s Department and staff can issue illegal fireworks citations 
outside of the 4th of July holiday.  
 
Councilmember Sirley Cuevas requested staff include fees for the fireworks manufacturers to 
assist in paying for Sheriff’s services.  
 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez inquired on the process when neighbors report a resident. 
 
Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes responded it something can be looked into with the 
City Attorney for the legalities.  
 
Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles inquired if the manufacturers pay a business license. Municipal 
Services Director Michael Reyes responded the city does not and staff can look into it.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney inquired if fees for parking citations will be used to pay enforcement 
next year. Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes responded all fees go into the City’s 
General Fund. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney noted he’d also like to include a fee for the firework manufacturers 
in the plan.  
 
Public Comment 
 
Randal Abram, Resident, spoke about the 2021 Fireworks Suppression plan. 
 
City Council came to a unanimous consensus to receive and file the proposed Illegal 
Fireworks Suppression Plan for 2022 
 
9. Waiver of Transient Occupancy Tax Late Remittance Penalty for the Best  

Western Plus South Bay Hotel 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file report. 
 

City Manager Kevin M. Chun reported on waiver of Transient Occupancy Tax Late Remittance 
Penalty for the Best Western Plus South Bay Hotel. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney is opposed to the waiver of late Transient Occupancy Tax from Best  
Western Plus South Bay Hotel.    
 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez approved of the Transient Occupancy Tax waiver this time.     
 
Councilmember Sirley Cuevas inquired when the fee will be paid and when was it due. City 
Manager Kevin Chun responded it was due the week before and the owner of Best Western Plus 
South Bay Hotel expect to pay within a week.  
 
Councilmember Sirley Cuevas recommends not allowing it to go over one week.  
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
November 1, 2021 
Page 7 
 
 

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman requested notice to Best Western Plus South Bay 
Hotel of a one-time waiver. 
 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez inquired if the approval of waiver is under the City Managers 
approval authority. City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy responded the City Manager is authorized 
to make the decision and report it to City Council.  
 
City Council came to a general consensus, without objection, to receive and file Waiver of 
Transient Occupancy Tax Late Remittance Penalty for the Best Western Plus South Bay 
Hotel. 
 

J. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
City Manager Kevin Chun commended all staff for the hard work and success of the Halloween 
Haunt event. City Manager Chun invited all to the Coffee with A Cop event inside Target in 
Lawndale on Wednesday November 10, 2021 and Field of Honor during November 10-11, 2021 
at City Hall in honor of all Veterans.  City Manager Chun added that City Departments will be 
closed on November 11, 2021, Veterans Day. City Manager Chun went on to introduce and 
welcomed Interim Finance Director John Downs and sent well wishes to Community 
Development Director Sean Moore on his departure.  
 

K. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

10. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Suarez attended Hawthorne High School and Leuzinger High School Mayor’s 
Cup game and the Halloween Haunt event.   Councilmember Suarez noted there was a large safe 
attendance. Councilmember Suarez wished Community Development Director Sean Moore well.  
 
Councilmember Sirley Cuevas attended the virtual West Basin Municipal Water District, the 
Halloween Haunt event and commended all staff for the hard work. Councilmember Cuevas 
inquired if staff will touch base with the Lawndale Elementary School District regarding the 
contracts for City parks. Community Services Director Mike Estes responded they staff can begin 
the conversation with the school district.  Councilmember Cuevas requested an inspection of the 
playground in William Green Park for reported metal sticking out. Mr. Estes responded staff will 
take a look right away. Councilmember Sirley Cuevas went on commending Community 
Development Director Sean Moore for the hard work. Councilmember Cuevas requested 
placement of a Closed Session for City Manager Performance Evaluation. 
 
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman attended a meeting with Metro, a meeting with Providence 
Health System, and the Halloween Haunt event. Councilmember Hofmann Gorman commended 
the Lawndale High School football team for the undefeated season and Leuzinger High School 
for the Mayor’s Cup victory. Councilmember Hofmann Gorman welcomed the community to the 
Veterans Field of Honor display and also commended Community Development Director Sean 
Moore for all he’s done for the City in his position.    
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
November 1, 2021 
Page 8 

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney attended the Halloween Haunt event and the California Contract Cities 
Association meeting.  Mayor Pro Tem Kearney sent well wishes to the departing Community 
Development Director Sean Moore. 

Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the Los Angeles County City Selection Committee meeting, the 
Halloween Haunt event, Cal State Dominguez Hills Economic Forecast meeting, the Mayor’s 
Cup game, and the Sanitation District of Los Angeles County meeting. Mayor Pullen-Miles went 
on and reported he attended the In-N-Out lunch event for City Staff and added a request for repair 
of the canopy in Hopper Park, Mayor Pullen-Miles went on to not that he attended a meeting 
with Metro and Westwood Builders and lastly spoke of Community Development Director Sean 
Moore’s positive performance in the City and his departure. 

Community Development Director Sean Moore thanked all of City Council for the support to 
him and his department.  

L. CLOSED SESSION

At 9:35 p.m. the City Council entered into Closed Session.

11. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections
54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), because there is a significant exposure to litigation in one (1)
case.  The facts and circumstances giving rise to exposure to litigation are unknown.

At 10:24 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 

City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy reported that the City Council met in Closed Session to 
discuss the item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the 
item and there was no reportable action taken. 

M. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 10:27 p.m. in memory of 
Raymond Rapp, Senior Citizen Advisory Committee Member and father of City Clerk Erica Harbison. 
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman with Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles shared a few words in Mr. Rapp’s 
memory. 

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 

Approved: 11/15/2021 



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

November 8, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall Council
Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas

Other Participants: City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Suarez led the flag salute.

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

D. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

None.

E. CLOSED SESSION

At 6:03 p.m. the City Council entered into Closed Session.

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
The City Council will hold a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54957(b), to conduct an employee evaluation concerning the City Manager.

At 8:03 p.m. the City Council entered back into Open Session. 

City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy reported that the City Council met in Closed Session to 
discuss the item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the 
item and there was no reportable action taken. 

F. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:04 p.m.

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

6



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
November 8, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 11/15/2021 



7





MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING 
September 8, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:33 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  The board met concurrently with the City Council, minutes
order and numbering reflect the concurrent meeting.

Members Present: Chair Robert Pullen-Miles, Vice-Chair Bernadette Suarez, Director Pat 
Kearney, Director Daniel Reid, Director James H. Osborne 

Other Participants: Secretary Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Executive Director Kevin M. Chun, 
Legal Counsel Alondra Espinosa, Treasurer Marla Pendleton 

B. CEREMONIALS

Vice-Chair Bernadette Suarez led the flag salute.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No public comment provided.

E. COMMENTS FROM DIRECTORS

No comments from the Directors.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

9. Annual Report of Redevelopment Bond Payments for Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Recommendation:  that the Directors receive and file the report.

10. Minutes of the Public Financing Authority Annual Meeting – June 28, 2020
Recommendation: that the Directors approve.

A motion by Director Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by Director 
Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

H. ITEMS FROM DIRECTORS

None.

J. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m.

8



Minutes 
Lawndale Public Financing Authority Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, Secretary 
 
Approved: 11/15/2021 
 



9





























































































































































10























Legal No.  

Daily Breeze
1771 S. Lewis Street
Anaheim, CA 92805
310-543-6635

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the 
County aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and 
not a party to or interested in the above-entitled matter.  I 
am the principal clerk of the printer of THE DAILY 
BREEZE, a newspaper of general circulation, printed and 
published in the City of Torrance*, County of Los Angeles, 
and which newspaper has been adjudged a newspaper of 
general circulation by the Superior Court of County of Los 
Angeles, State of California, under the date of June 10, 
1974, Case Number SWC7146.  The notice, of which the 
annexed is a printed copy (set in type not smaller than 
nonpareil), has been published in each regular and entire 
issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement 
thereof on the following dates, to wit:

11/05/2021, 11/10/2021

I certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that the 
foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Torrance, California
On this 10th day of November, 2021.

PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of Los Angeles

*The Daily Breeze circulation includes the following cities: Carson, Compton, 
Culver City, El Segundo, Gardena, Harbor City, Hawthorne, Hermosa Beach, 
Inglewood, Lawndale, Lomita, Long Beach, Manhattan Beach, Palos Verdes 
Peninsula, Palos Verdes, Rancho Palos Verdes, Rancho Palos Verdes Estates, 
Redondo Beach, San Pedro, Santa Monica, Torrance and Wilmington.

Signature

00114997455052005

CITY OF LAWNDALE/COMMUNITY SERVICE 
DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
14717 BURIN AVENUE
LAWNDALE, CA  90260

r.LP6-12/01/15 1



11





12



13



14



15



16


	21-11-15 reg.agn
	01. Reading of Ordinances
	02. SB 1383 Ordinances, 2nd Reading
	03. Summary - SBWIB 102121-Lawndale-compressed
	Summary - SBWIB 102121-SBCCOG.pdf
	1-September 2021 MIS Monthly Report - JM.pdf
	MonthlyRptCareerCtr
	ByCityDetail-Mo 
	STEP-100F (PWE) P4
	STEP-100F (OJT) P5
	GROW 1055 P6
	STV (Homeless) 013 P7
	Works Study P8
	DCFS P9
	Probation P10
	SpecialProj-2 P11
	SpecialProj-2 P12
	SpecialProj-2 P13
	SpecialProj P14
	SpecProj-P15
	SpecProg-P16
	SpecProg-P17
	SpecialProj-P18
	SpecialProj-P19
	SpecialProj-20
	SpecialProj-P21
	SpecicalProg-P22
	SpecialProj-P23
	Self-Service Number Sept 2021.pdf
	SELF-SERVE


	PR - CVUHSD Partner Breakfast Sept 2021.pdf
	South Bay Workforce Investment Board Partners With
	Centinela Valley Union High School District to Present
	5th Annual Community Partner Breakfast and Academy Expo
	# # #
	Photo caption - South Bay Workforce Investment Board partners with Centinela Valley Union High School District to present their 5th Annual Community Partner Breakfast and Academy Expo at Lawndale High School.



	04. Warrants
	05. 21-11-01 reg.min
	06. 21-11-08 sp.min
	07. LPFA 20-21 Annual Report
	08. 20-09-08 lpfa.min
	09. Continuance of Carwash
	10. Community Services Dept Refund Policy Revision
	11. City Council Standing Committee Addition
	12. Councilmembers Attendance
	13. Closed Session Conference with Labor Negotiator
	14. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel Anticipated Litigation
	15. Closed Session Public Employee Evaluation City Manager
	16. Closed Session Acting City Manager

	Name: 
	Title: 
	Company: 
	Address: 
	City: 
	State: 
	Zip: 
	Phone day: 
	Fax: 
	Email: 
	Presenting  10000: Off
	Platinum  7000: Off
	Gold  3500: Off
	Silver  2000: Off
	Individual  150: Off
	Artwork Contact: 
	Back to Agenda: 


